Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

January 29, 2021

* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:
e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers
e Approval of bond payments

= Review December 31, 2020 Financial Statements

1 of 104



Sul M S Tul W TR

1

25

12

26

January

13
20
27

14
21
28

15
22

g e~ %

30

Sul M STulE WS T S|

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 ] 10
1 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1"

25

12

26

1

25

Y Su!

1 2 3 1
7 8 9 10 8
14 15 16 17 15
21 22 23 24 22
28 29 30 31 29

20
27

14
21
28

1
8
15
22
29

2

9

16
23
30

14
21
28

21
28

1
8
15
22

1
8
15
22
29

2021
Sena Hills M.U.D.

2

9

16
23
a0

18
25

3
10
17
24

4
1"
18
25

4
11
18
25

20
27

6
13
20
27

15
22
29

21
28

6
13
20
27

Sui MU WERTh!

18
22
29

20
27

20
27

EBa o~ 2

15
22
29

21
28

21
28

W Th
3 4
10 11
17 18
24 25
k1

Na on E§

30

15
22
29

1
8
15
22
29

2

8

16
23
0

19
26

E
a

10
17
24
31

20
27

Sal
4
"
18
25

Notes

2 of 104



Cash Activity Report

3 of 104



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
December 31, 2020 - January 29, 2021

ABC Bank ABC Bank
Operating Bookkeeper's
|Reconciled Cash Balance - December 31, 2020 $  114,357.41 55,217.56 |
ISuhsguunt Activity Through January 29, 2021 7,695.00 (30@36.1?“
Deposit SH, Ltd 7,695.00
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 7,695.00
Time Warner Cable 5692  Internet - December 2020 (115.11)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5693  Garbage Service - January 2021 (301.89)
City of Austin 5694  Utilities - December 2020 (634.24)
West Travis County PUA 5695  Potable Water - December 2020 (17,531.72)
AT&T 5696  Telephone - January 2021 (591.84)
LCRA 5697  Raw Water - December 2020 (3,895.22)
City of Austin 5698  Utilities - December 2020 (3,080.77)
TCEQ 5699 2020 Regulatory Assessement (4,485.38)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (30,636.17)
|Expenditures to be approved at January 29, 2021 Meeting - (67,292.26)|
Yendor Ck # Amount
Chet Palesko 5700  Director Fees - January 29, 2021 (138.52)
Corey Newhouse 5701  Director Fees - January 29, 2021 (138.52)
David Perl 5702  Director Fees - January 29, 2021 (138.52)
Joe Szoo 5703  Director Fees - January 29, 2021 (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5704  Director Fees - January 29, 2021 (138.52)
Lisa 5. McKenzie 5705  Director Fees - December 30, 2020 (138.53)
Badger Meter 5706  Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00)
Bank of Texas 5707  Paying Agent Fees (500.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5708  Accounting Fees/Check Printing - December 2020 (2,118.71)
Fluid Meter Service 5709  WWTP Meter (7,750.00)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5710  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (200.00)
Inframark, LLC 5711  Operations & Maintenance - December 2020 (31,330.41)
McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC 5712 Audit Fees (8,500.00)
Murfee Engineeting Company 5713  Engineering Fees - December 2020 (4,215.33)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 5714  Sludge Hauling (1,080.00)
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 5715  WWTP Cleaning (2,338.88)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5716  lLegal Fees - December 2020 (5,229.30)
Zane Furr 5717  Landscape Maintenance - January 2021 (3,168.50)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (67,292.26)
]Transfer Requests to be approved at January 29, 2021 Meeting {92,292.26) 92,292.26 ]
Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 25,000.00
Transfer for Expenditures Approved January 29, 2021 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 67,292.26

92,292.26

|Prgjected Ending Cash Balance as of January 29, 2021 $  29,760.15 $  49,581.39 |

4 of 104



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash/Investment Activity Report
December 31, 2020 - January 29, 2021

Projected
Interest Subsequent Transfer Balance
Rate 12/31/2020 1/28/2020
General Fund -
ABC Bank - Operating Account n/a 114,357.41 7,695.00 - (92,292,26) 1), (2) 29,760.15
ABC Bank - Bookkeeper's Account n/a 55,217.56 = (97,928.43) 92,292,26 1), (2) 49,581.39
Lagic Operating Accaunt 0.1173% 2,802,420.20 - - 243,591.44 (3) 3,046,011.64
Total - General Fund 2,971,995.17 7,695.00 (97,928.43) 243,591.44 3,125 353.18
Debt Service Fund -
Loglc - Debt Service Account 0.1173% 541,726.26 - - 590,000.00 4) 1,131,726.26
Logic - Tax Account 0.1173% 838,280.17 - - {833,591.44) (3), (4) 4,688.73
Total - Debt Service Fund 1,380,006.43 - = (243,591.44) 1,136,414.99
Total - All Funds __4,352,001.60 7,695.00 (97,928.43) = 4,261,768.17

Transfer Information:

) - To transfer funds from ABC QOperating Account to ABC 's Account (to ): $25,000.00

) _ Ta transfer funds fram ABC Operating Account to ABC Bookkeeper's Account (for Expendltures): $67,292.26
) - Ta transfer funds from Logle Tax Account ta Loglc Operating Account: $243,591.44

) . Tg transfer funds from Loglc Tax Account ta Logic Debt Service Account: $590,000.00

5of104



Senna HMs M.U.D.
SCHEDULE OF TEMPORARY {NVESTMENTS
OCT . 2020 fo DEC 31, 2020

INTEREST INTEREST TEG. BK VAL END. 8K VAL BEG MKT VAL ENDMKTVAL  TRADE  MAIURTY G
e 10711 1 YAy om0 10173630 123731 DAL vs
GENERAL FUND: legic - Operaling Accaunl
Texos Local Gavemment invesimeni Pool Q1614% 1.149.37 2.787.814.68 2802.420.20 2787.81 2B02.420.20 1055
TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING FUND 1,149.37 2,787 816.48 2 .420.20 2.787.815 68 2.8 .20
DEBT SERVICE FUND: Logic - Dbl Sarvige Account
Texas Local Government Investment Pool D.}4H4% 21578 511,510.51 541.726.26 511,510.51 5¢1,728.24 1002
Logic - Tox Accaunt DSE
Texas Local Govemment Invastment Pool 0.1614% 2541 597424 B3A.280.17 597424 838.280.17 1005
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 241,16 51748475 1 .43 517.484,7! 1.380,006.43
OTAL ALL FUNDS $ 141053 § 330530143 § 4,182426.43 $ 330520143 § 4.182,42643 |.
This quarlerly report is In full e with Ihe i Iratesgy as established for the Public Funds Investmen Ac) [Chopler 2459, amending Chapler 2258); and Invesiment Policy and Stralegies
sal forth by he Distict,
(WA
b A
) ‘v =4 ~r

6 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

December 31, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -
Operating Account (General Fund) $ 114,357.41
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund) 89,144.61
Total GF Funds ABC Bank 203,502.02
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value) 417,442.64
Total Collateral -ABC Bank
Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 203,502.02 $ 667,442.64 $ 463,940.62

7 of 104



Pledged To: SENNA HILLS MUD
As Of 12/31/2020

Pledges By Pledgee And Maturity

American Bank of Commerce - Lubbock, TX

BBA

Page 14 of 35

Recelpt# CusIP ASC 320 Description Pool/Type Moody Original Face Pledged
Safekeeping Location Maturity  Prerefund Coupon S&P Pledged Percent Original Face Par Book Value Market Value
313382AX1 AFS FHLB AGENCY Aaa 5,000,000.00
TiB: TIB 03/10/23 213 AA+ 8.00% 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,295.25 41744264
1 Securltles Pledged To: 6195 - SENNA HILLS MUD 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,295.25 417,442.64

Alhough the information in this report has been obtained from sources
believed to be reliable, its accuracy cannot be guaranteed.

12/24/2020 8:10 AM - RBM / WOLF

390

BBA - Baker Bond Accounting ®

The Baker Group Software Solutiensgdnc.



Tax Collection Report

9 of 104



TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE

TADIST1A OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT DATE 01/04/2021 PAGE 126
RECEIVABLE BALANCE ‘'R' REPORT FROM 10/01/2020 TO 12/31/2020 YEAR FROM 0000 TO 2020
ALL OTHERS
USE == SENNA HILLS MUD
BEGINNING TAX BASE TAX NET BASE TAX  PERCENT ENDING P&l P&l LRP OTHER PENALTY TOTAL

YEAR  TAX BALANCE ADJ COLLECTED REVERSALS  COLLECTED COLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED DISTRIBUTED
1995 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 W00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1996 .00 .00 -00 .08 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1997 -00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 & .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1998 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1999 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2001 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 8 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00
2002 .00 .00 .00 -00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2003 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3% -00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2004 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2005 -00 .00 .00 -go -00 .00 & .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2008 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2007 185.78 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % 185.78 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2008 151.05 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8 151.05 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2009 169.93 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2 169.93 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2010 170.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 170.29 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2011 157.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 157.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 -00
2012 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 & 249.24 <00 .00 .00 <00 .00
2013 249.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 239.24 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2014 245.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 % 245.65 .00 -00 .00 .00 -00
2015 245.65 .00 -00 .00 .00 .00 % 245.65 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2016 282.50 .00 <00 -00 .00 008 202.50 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2017 324.00 .00 <00 .00 .00 .00 % 324.88 -00 .00 .00 .00 .00
2018 3n8. 47 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 % 388.47 -00 -00 .00 .00 .00
2019 3220.45 .00 2390.75 .00 2390.75 74,24 & 929.70 500.56 .00 166.98 .00 3066.29
TOTL 6010.20 00 2390.75 .00 2390.75 39.78 & 3619.45 5008.56 .00 166.98 .00 3066.29
2020 1427132.5% 1517.47- 873564.47 104.51 873459.96 61.27 % 552155.16 -00 -00 .00 .00 873459.96
ENTITY

TOTL 1433142.79 1517.47- 873955.22 104.51 875050.71 61.18 & $35774.61 508.56 +00 166.98 .00 876526.25

10 of 104



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FE®
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AVG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS M.U.D
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

FY 2020 - 2021
2020 Priee Years TOTAL
Ganeral  Dabt Servica Ganaral  Dsbf Sarvica 14 & General  Debt Service 1A S
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 01300 $ 03200 $ 04500 $ - $ -

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 aco 0.00 0.00

Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 Qoo aoo 0ao 000

000 0.00 000 629.79 1,38893 000 2,01872 629.79 1,38893 000 2,01872

000 000 000 (84 35 40656 000 59091 18435 406 56 000 59091
(119.36) (293,80) (41316 000 0.00 000 0.00 {119,36) (293.30) 000 (413.16]
0,00 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 Qoo 0.00
10,115.37 24,899 36 35,01473 2919 6439 000 9358 10,144 56 2496375 ooo 3510831
0.00 0.00 0.00 6.42 1417 0.00 2059 6,42 1417 000 2059
(319,02) (785,29) {1,104 3 000 0.00 000 0.00 (319.02) {785.29) 0.00 (L,104.31}
(3019) {7432) {104 51 000 0.00 000 000 {30.19) (7432) 0.00 (10451}
242,247.70 596,302,014 838,549.74 86,87 19158 0.00 27845 24233457 596,493 62 0.00 838,828.19
Q.00 0,00 0,00 19.98 44 06 0.00 64.04 19.98 4406 0.00 64.04

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 oaQo 0.00 0.00

000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00

a.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00

Q.00 000 0.00 0400 000 000 000 ao0o Q.00 0.00 0.00

000 0,00 0.00 aao 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000

000 000 0.00 000 aao 0ao 000 000 000 000 000

0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0ao 0,00 000 000 0.00 000

000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000

000 000 0.00 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00

0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000

000 aao o0.a0 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 0400 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 0400 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000

000 0.00 000 000 000 oQo 000 000 o000 0.00 000

000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00

000 .00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

a4ao 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

0400 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000

000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000

000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00

000 000 D00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00

aao0 000 000 000 0400 000 000 000 Q00 000 0.00

Q00 000 000 0400 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000

000 a00 0.00 aa0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00

ooo 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000

000 0.00 000 000 Q00 0.00 0.00 000 Q00 0.00 000

000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000

000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000

000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00

040 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
(30.19) 7432) (104 51)| 000 000 000 0.00 (30.19) (74.32) 0.00 (10454
252,363 07 621,201 40 873564.47 745 86 1,644 B9 000 239075 253,108 93 622,846 29 000 875,955 22
0.00 000 000 21075 46479 000 67554 21075 46479 0,00 67554
252,363,07 621,201 40 873564 47 956.61 2,109.68 0.00 3,06629 253,289 49 623,236.76 0.00 876,526 25
41228275 1,014,849 84 1,427,13259 190078 4,023.16 B6.26 6,010.20 414,18353  1,018,873.00 86,26 143314279
(438 38) (1,079.09) (151747} 000 000 000 000 (438 38) 1.079.09) 000 (1,517 47)|
3019 7432 104 51 0.00 000 000 0.00 3019 7432 000 10451
{2562,363.07) (621,201.40)  (B73,564.47) (745.86) (1,644.89) 0.00 (2,390.75) (253.10B93) (622,846.29) 0,00 (875,955.22)|
159 511.49 392,643 67 552156 16 15492 237827 8626 3,612.45 160,666 41 395,021 94 B& 26 555,774 61
Tax Callection as of 9/30/20 253,289.49 623,236.76 0.00 876,526 25
Less: 60 day subsequent adjusment (658.98) (1,453.32) aog (2112.30)

Total Distribution 252,630.51 621,783.44 000 874,413.95

11 of 104



Financial Statements

12 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

December 31, 2020

The District Is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Senna Hills M.U.D., as of and for the three months ended December 31, 2020, which collectively
comprise the District’s baslc financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verlfy the
accuracy or completeness of the Information provided by management, Accordingly, we do not
express an opinlon, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management'’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers It to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financlal statements in
an appropriate operatianal, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financlal position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financlal statements are not designed for those whe
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented far purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic flnanclal
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information,

r ion
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This Informatlon is the representation of management. The infarmation
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any

‘ ’
. /' CCC.

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

We are not independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D.

January 20, 2021
Round Rock, TX

13 of 104



Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash
Cash Equivalents
Receivables

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $1,000
Accrued Service Revenue

Property Taxes
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses
Accrued Interest Payable

Due to TCEQ

Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property

Payroll Liability
Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance

Fund Balances:

Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

December 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 169,574.97 - $ - $ 169,574.97
2,802,420.20 1,380,006.43 - 4,182,426.63
68,490.42 - - 68,490.42
34,165.52 - - 34,165.52
160,666.43 39,108.18 . 199,774.61
243,091.44 - - 243,091.44
$ 3,478,408.98 $1,419,114.61 $ - $4,897,523.59
$ 77,210.81 $ - $ - $ 77,210.81
14,296.45 - - 14,296.45
- 4,241.67 - 4,241.67
4,485.38 - - 4,485.38
53,204.30 & - 53,204.30
789.08 - - 789.08
596.70 = - 596.70
- 243,091.44 - 243,091.44
150,582.72 247,333.11 - 397,915.83
160,666.43 39,108.18 - 199,774.61
160,666.43 39,108.18 - 199,774.61
= 1,132,673.32 - 1,132,673.32
3,167,159.83 - = 3,167,159.83
3,167,159.83 1,132,673.32 - 4,299,833.15
$ 3,478,408.98 $1,419,114.61 $ - $ 4,897,523.59

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 104



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 -December 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties $ 252,630.50 $ 621,783.45 $ = $ 874,413.95
Service revenues, including penalties 229,860.13 - - 229,860.13
Interest Income 1,169.37 241.16 - 1,410.53
Total Revenues 483,660.00 622,024.61 5 1,105,684.61
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases 76,008.47 = = 76,008.47
Operations Fees 18,465.53 - - 18,465.53
Repair & Maintenance 68,080.97 - = 68,080.97
Sludge Hauling 2,700.00 - - 2,700.00
Chemicals/Lab Fees 6,541.91 - - 6,541.91
Landscaping 20,921.00 = = 20,921.00
Utilities & Telephone 12,109.86 - - 12,109.86
Permit Fees 2,242.25 - - 2,242.25
Administrative Services -
Director Fees 4,198.35 - - 4,198.35
Insurance 4,507.32 - - 4,507.32
Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 641.33 1,578.66 = 2,219.99
Website 650.00 - - 650.00
Miscellaneous Expense 733.71 - - 733.71
Professional Fees -
Legal fees 20,620.00 - - 20,620.00
Accounting fees 5,850.00 - - 5,850.00
Engineering fees 15,763.97 - ~ 15,763.97
Capital Outlay 12,663.42 - - 12,663.42
Total Expenditures 272,698.09 1,578.66 = 274,276.75
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures 210,961.91 620,445.95 - 831,407.86
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 2,956,197.92 512,227.37 = 3,468,425.29
Fund Balance, December 31, 2020 $ 3,167,159.83 $1,132,673.32 $ - $ 4,299,833.15

See Accountants' Report.

15 of 104



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

16 of 104



General Fund

17 of 104



Revenues:

Property taxes, including penalties
Service Accounts -

Basic Service Fees

Water Service Fees

Sewer Service Fees

Drainage Service Fees

Service Accounts Penalties

Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees
Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage
Meter Replacement
Studge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Outlay - Pond Liner
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund
December 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Difference Actual Budg et Difference

242,324.36 $  242,076.00 248.36 $ 252,630.50 $ 252,335.00 $ 295.50
11,818.44 11,876.00 (57.56) 35,552.04 35,628.00 (75.96)
26,434.94 18,225.00 8,209.94 98,838.16 81,002.00 17,836.16
29,514.79 28,070.00 1,444.79 89,073.34 84,210.00 4,863.34
1,616.00 1,625.00 (9.00) 4,864.00 4,875.00 (11.00)
479.60 291.00 188.60 1,482.59 1,004.00 478.59

- - - 50.00 - 50.00

356.95 1,000.00 (643.05) 1,169.37 3,000.00 (1,830.63)
312,545.08 303,163.00 9,382.08 483,660.00 462,054.00 21,606.00
17,531.72 15,268.00 (2,263.72) 64,497.30 55,013.00 (9,484.30)
1,454.39 947.00 (507.39) 4,188.68 4,208.00 19.32
2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 7,322.49 7,323.00 0.51
5,959.95 7,750.00 1,790.05 18,465.53 23,250.00 4,784.47
2,744.78 3,000.00 255.22 7,297.90 9,000.00 1,702.10
14,113.69 9,000.00 (5,113.69) 27,986.91 27,000.00 (986.91)
14,610.29 2,000.00 (12,610.29) 30,996.56 13,800.00 (17,196.56)
- - - 314.37 300.00 (14.37)
1,425.23 200.00 (1,225.23) 1,485.23 600.00 (885.23)
1,080.00 2,450.00 1,370.00 2,700.00 7,350.00 4,650.00
363.43 2,750.00 2,386.57 5,168.86 8,250.00 3,081.14

- 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,373.05 3,750.00 2,376.95
5,180.00 5,100.00 (80.00) 20,921.00 15,300.00 (5,621.00)
2,364.76 4,000.00 1,635.24 9,992.43 12,000.00 2,007.57
706.95 775.00 68.05 2,117.43 2,325.00 207.57

- - - 2,242,25 2,250.00 7.75
3,025.33 3,000.00 (25.33) 10,254.08 10,250.00 (4.08)

- - - 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34)
1,453.28 1,134.00 (319.28) 4,198.35 3,402.00 (796.35)
250.00 250.00 = 4,507.32 4,500.00 (7.32)
641.33 1,300.00 658.67 641.33 1,300.00 658.67
200.00 250.00 50.00 650.00 750.00 100.00
367.71 250.00 (117.71) 733.71 750.00 16.29
5,229.30 6,500.00 1,270.70 20,620.00 19,500.00 {1,120.00)

1,950.00 1,950.00 - 5,850.00 5,850.00 -

1,190.00 3,000.00 1,810.00 15,763.97 9,000.00 (6,763.97)
84,282.97 74,565.00 (9,717.97) 272,698.09 249,421.00 (23,277.09)
228,262.11 $ 228,598.00 (335.89) $ 210,961.91 $ 212,633.00 % {1,671.09)

See Accountants' Report,

18 of 104



Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actual + Budgeted

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

'ZE:,’.’.‘ Actual Actuat Actust Budget Budgat Budgat Budget Budget Budget Budget Projectad Projected
oct-20 Now-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-a1 Ape-21 May-a1 Jol-a1 Aug-21 Sep-21 varlnce
ArINFIE0

oy

Property Tak Revenues b e " (X1 e 8 wan iy 1n2e0 . B - Y .. S eam 8 .

Barviin Ascawnta -

T . 142,513 11,076 11,078 1476 11,876 11,077 142,427 6)
e Aerwizn Feny 15,200 24,301 20,25 53,782 53,782 266,758 17,038
Ramrs Raraiee fuve 26,070 s,070 20,070 20,070 an.070 141,702
Tewieagn beevien Fens 1638 1,625 1,625
Aarvhin Atewmrits Pasabiies aat ase 460
Tap/inspection Fees . - o N - . - -

78,248 81,047 58,052 40,087 48,191 62,123 81123 95,812 75,057 3,141

Tntereat Incame 447 383 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 [ 1,000 10,109 (1.a31)

Total Revanues 79,552 91,561 312,545 151,128 89,571 81,347 67,191 03,123 82,123 96,022 1,298,712 1,606
Enpanditura:
Dlatrict Facilitica -

Water Purchuses - .
Potable Waler - PUA 227,846 15,981 20,985 12,522 14,559 15,978 15378 24,470 2,301 17,313 237,330 (9.484)
Raw Water - LCRA 17,930 1,598 1,136 1454 1,082 1,052 2314 2,735 2738 17,871 1
Rescrvation Fae - LCRA 0,200 2,441 3441 2481 2,481 1,441 2,441 1,440 2,440 1

Gperations & Management 91,000 8413 5,980 2750 7750 2790 2750 7750

Rupsirs & NalnL. - Watar 26,000 asa 2,745 3,000 3,000 3.000 3,000 3,000

g 120,000 7757 8116 14,114 9,000 9,000 8,000 9,000 31,000

Wepm 87,000 9,761 6623 14,810 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 37,200

Aaprer 0,000 - 114 - - - - - - 29,700

Hater 1,400 EL] 30 1435 200 00 00 00 200 00

Sludge Hauling 29,400 540 1,080 1,000 2,450 2,450 2,450 2450 2450 2,450

Lab Feas 23,000 2700 1305 383 2,750 750 2,750 2750 2,750 2,750 1001

Chemicats 15,000 540 833 - 1350 1,250 1,250 1350 1,350 1,350 a7

Landacaping 8,709 8,032 5180 s.100 5,100 5,100 5,100 5,100 10,100 (s.821)

Irrigation Eupenac - - - 3,000 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 4,300 -

VLlitiae 4,907 2721 2385 4,000 000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,008

Telaphane o 718 707 5 778 75 778 775 775 108

Permit Feoa Laso 992 - - - - - - - - - soa s

Mambrane Ressrve 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 15,000 -

Cagtal Guthy-Fund Lines 1,800,000 2,984 4,245 2,015 - - - - - - - - 1,000,004 ]

ot Gutlay-WWates Matars 20,000 1,408 - - - - - - - - - - 30,009 O]

Cagital ButhyrLasd | mpraremense 75,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 75,000 -

Oullsy-Cantral 50,000 - - - - - - - - - - - s0,000 -
Outiay-Matar Vault - - - - - - - - - - 25,000 -
Swbtatab-Oigtin Faciitivg #9,251 73,001 59,244 59,244 71,261 2,065,540
L T T
Braste Pens 1392 Lasa 1,452 1134 1134 1134 1134 1134 (134 1134 1134 (798)
4357 - as0 - - . . - - - - soa 0]
- - 641 - - L000 - - 1000 - - 1,000 659
5 S g . . . . - - - - 2,000 .
ano 250 250 asa 250 150 250 250 250 1,250 100
88 250 130 ase 150 aso asu 30 250 50 18
e 1912 1,634 1,634 ,634 1,634 1,634 1,634 1,634 1,634 6,134 as)
Profeasiona) Fees -
Leanl Faas 2584 12,807 5220 500 6,500 8,500 4.500 6500 8,500 8,500 8,500 t1,120)
Accouinting Fees 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 L9850 1,950 L950 1,850 1,950 1,950 -
Enginesring Fass 5518 5.048 1,100 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 2.000 3,000 ,000 47,764 (6.764)
Audlt Feen - - - 2,000 - - - - - - - 11,000 -
Bubtptaltratanienat fany 154,150 14,081 13,803 n363 19,450 11,450 11,450 11,450 11,450 11,450 16,450 162,04 2,884)
Totsl Expenditures 3,230,234 87,521 4,307 an,201 74,481 72,518 73,088 72,18 73,328 2,082 55,345 1,372,508 2,350,511 (33,277)
Excess/(Deflciency) of Ravenues
aver Empanditures 3 (487,121) (17,973) 673 210,362 3 70,937 25,120 (&.701) {9.308) (10,208) 4 SAIL 3 14,477 s (LATS776) $  (R6E,748) 3 (L871)

4 G tanty S

19 of 104



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Account Reconciliations
December 31, 2020

ABC Bank
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 12/01/2020 $ 118,689.18 $ 99,451.66 $ 218,140.84
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (92,299.00) (102,407.05) (194,706.05)
Deposits and Credits 87,967.23 92,100.00 180,067.23
Total Cleared Transactions (4,331.77) (10,307.05) (14,638.82)
Ending Bank Balance 12/31/2020 114,357.41 89,144.61 203,502.02
Transfers in Transit - - -
Oustanding Checks
5544 08/03/2020 Customer Refund - (34.85) (34.85)
5615 10/14/2020 Carl Myers - (35.89) (35.89)
5616 10/14/2020 Jeff Farney - (7.08) (7.08)
5648 11/09/2020 David Turnquest - (1.29) (1.29)
5672 12/18/2020 Chet Palesko - (138.52) (138.52)
5679 12/18/2020 Badger Meter - (30.00) (30.00)
5682 12/18/2020 Inframark, LLC - (22,872.80) (22,872.80)
5683 12/18/2020 Murfee Engineering Company - (9,291.25) (9,291.25)
5690 12/18/2020 DSHS - (106.96) (106.96)
5691 12/18/2020 Travis Central Appraisal District - (1,408.41) (1,408.41)
Register Balance as of 12/31/2020 $ 114,357.41 $ 55,217.56 $ 169,574.97

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

City of Austin

Fluid Meter Service

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Time Warner Cable

West Travis County PUA
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

TOTAL

Current

30.00
2,118.71
3,715.01

0.00
200.00

31,330.41
3,895.22
4,215.33
1,080.00

115.11

17,531.72

5,229.30

69,460.81

As of December 31, 2020

1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,118.71
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,715.01

7,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,330.41
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,895.22
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,215.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,080.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.11
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,531.72
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,229.30

7,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

77,210.81

21 0f 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

December 2020

Date Num
12/01/2020 11.7R
12/31/2020 12,1
12/31/2020 12.2
12/31/2020 12.3
12/31/2020 12.4
12/31/2020 12.5
TOTAL

Memo

- Account

Reverse of GIE 11,7 -- Record accrued expense 6100 *
2020 -

Record accrued expense

Record funds transfer
Record funds transfer

Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports

Record deposit adjustment
Record deposit adjustment

Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax callections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections

Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment

1055 -
1173 -

1150 -

1150

4330 -
4100 -
4200 -
4120 -

2139

4250 -

2161

4330 -

4100

4100 -
4200 -
4120 -

2139

4250 -

2161 -
1150 -

1173
1410

2410 -

4320
4325
6400

1410

2410 -
1410 -
2410 -

Utilities
Accrued Expense

Logic - Operating
Due from Debt Service

Accounts Receivable - Service
« Accounts Receivable - Service
Service Account Penalties
Water Service Revenue
Sewer Service Revenue

Basic Service Revenue

- TCEQ Liability

Drainage Revenue

« Customer Deposits

Service Account Penalties

+ Water Service Revenue
Water Service Revenue
Sewer Service Revenue

Basic Service Revenue

+ TCEQ Liability

Drainage Revenue

Customer Deposits
Accounts Receivable - Service

+ Due from Debt Service

+ A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue

+ Property Tax

+ Property Tax Penalty

+ Tax Assessor/Collector Fees

+ A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue
A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue

See Accountants' Report.

570,874.58

Debit _Credit i
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00
10,965.12
10,965.12
10,965.12 10,965.12
70,649.87
51,98
359.60
26,330.47
29,584,79
11,843.24
338.75
1,620.00
500.00
120.00
5.00
99.47
70.00
24,80
0.67
4.00
70,801.32 70,801.32
100.00
100.00
100.00 100.00
242,089.90
242,334.57
242,334.57
242,304.38
19.98
234.46
484,658.93 484,658.93
319.02
319.02
30.19
30.19
349.21 349.21
570,874.58

22 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date
1010 : Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 12/01/2020
Deposit 12/02/2020
Deposit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Depaosit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/07/2020
Deposit 12/07/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/09/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/11/2020
Depaosit 12/11/2020
Deposit 12/11/2020
Depoasit 12/12/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Depasit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/15/2020
Deposit 12/15/2020
Depaosit 12/15/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/17/2020
Deposit 12/17/2020
Transfer 12/18/2020
Transfer 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/19/2020
Depasit 12/20/2020
Deposit 12/20/2020
Deposit 12/21/2020
Deposit 12/21/2020
Depaosit 12/21/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/24/2020
Deposit 12/26/2020
Deposit 12/28/2020
Deposit 12/29/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020
Check 12/31/2020

Total 1010 : Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

Paycheck 12/01/2020
Paycheck 12/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,,,  12/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,,,  12/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.,.  12/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/14/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,.. 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020

5663
5664
5665
5666
5667
5668
5669
5670
5671
5672
5673
5674
5675
5676
5677
5678
5679
5680
5681
5682
5683
5684
5685
5686
5687
5688
5689

Source Name

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie

TCEQ

Time Warner Cable

LCRA

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
City of Austin

West Travis County PUA
AT&T

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Hot Dag Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Arthur 1. Gallagher & Co.
City of Austin

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Echecks
Bankcard
Bankcard
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Echecks
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Echecks
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Echecks
Bankcard
Echecks
Deposit Uscan
Echecks - ACH
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Bankcard
Echecks
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Deposit
Lockbox
ECheck

Credit Card
Service Charge

Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Co...
Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Co..,

Permit Fees FY20 #2270316
Internet - November 2020

Raw Water - Novemnber 2020
Garbage Service - December 2020

Potable Water - November 2020
Telephone - December 2020

Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee...
Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee...

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - November 2020
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Sludge Hauling - November 2020
VOID:
Legal Fees - November 2020

Landscape Maintenance - December 2...

Director Bond

Amount Balance
119,486.18
125.73 119,611.91
660.47 120,272.38
1,406,65 121,679.03
156,96 121,835.99
1,329.15 123,165.14
637.05 123,802.19
249.02 124,051.21
329.90 124,381.11
1,312,61 125,693.72
124.40 125,818.12
576.43 126,394.55
684,52 127,079.07
220.88 127,299,95
5,096.10 132,396.05
1,570.37 133,966.42
167.01 134,133,43
179.67 134,313.10
2,202.66 136,515.76
2,456.36 138,972.12
167.06 139,139.18
380.40 139,519,58
545.63 140,065.21
169.62 140,234.83
1,921.32 142,156.15
428.09 142,584.24
829.60 143,413.84
233.34 143,647.18
286.39 143,933.57
2,882.38 146,815.95
157.41 146,973.36
448.41 147,421.77
1,122.45 148,544.22
3,020.46 151,564.68
489.03 152,053.71
2,010.06 154,063.77
(57,200.00) 96,863.77
(34,900.00) 61,963.77
247.41 62,211.18
714.09 62,925.27
2,227.08 65,152.35
450.00 65,602.35
654.07 66,256.42
161.99 66,418.41
559.52 66,977.93
31,431.91 98,409.84
1,933.80 100,343.64
6,921.36 107,265.00
222.07 107,487.07
174.65 107,661.72
1,463.49 109,125.21
402.36 109,527.57
5.54 109,533.11
356.28 109,889.39
251,56 110,140.95
136.78 110,277.73
672.34 110,950.07
3,606.34 114,556.41
(199.00) 114,357.41
(5,128.77) 114,357.41
47,841.57
(138.52) 47,703,05
(138.52) 47,564.53
(992.25) 46,572.28
(115.11) 46,457.17
(3,576.65) 42,880.52
(298.91) 42,581,61
(567.35) 42,014.26
(26,984.86) 15,029.40
(591.84) 14,437.56
(138.52) 14,299.04
(138.53) 14,160.51
(138,53) 14,021.98
(138.53) 13,883.45
(138.53) 13,744.92
(138.52) 13,606,40
(138.52) 13,467.88
(30.00) 13,437.88
(1,950.00) 11,487.88
(200.00) 11,287.88
(22,872.80) (11,584.92)
(9,291.25) (20,876.17)
(1,080.00) (21,956.17)
0.00 (21,956.17)
(5,378.50) (27,334.67)
(5,180.00) (32,514.67)
(250.00) (32,764.67)
(2,602.40) (35,367.07)

23 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date
Bill Pmt -Ch... 12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Transfer 12/18/2020
Transfer 12/18/2020

5690
5691

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

1055 - Laogic - Operating
General Jour... 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020

Total 1055 - Logic - Operating

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

Deposit 12/01/2020
Deposit 12/02/2020
Depasit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/03/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/04/2020
Deposit 12/07/2020
Deposit 12/07/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/08/2020
Deposit 12/09/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/10/2020
Deposit 12/11/2020
Deposit 12/11/2020
Deposit 12/11/2020
Deposit 12/12/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/14/2020
Deposit 12/15/2020
Deposit 12/15/2020
Deposit 12/15/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/16/2020
Deposit 12/17/2020
Deposit 12/17/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/18/2020
Deposit 12/19/2020
Deposit 12/20/2020
Deposit 12/20/2020
Deposit 12/21/2020
Deposit 12/21/2020
Deposit 12/21/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/22/2020
Deposit 12/24/2020
Deposit 12/26/2020
Deposit 12/28/2020
Deposit 12/29/2020

General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020

Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020

12.1

12,2
12.3

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 + Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1220 + Accrued Service Revenue

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020

Total 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes

1173 - Due from Debt Service
Bill 12/01/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020

12.4

12.5

6271
12.1
12,4

DSHS

Saurce Name Memo Amount Balance
Lab Fees ID #2270316 (106.96) (35,474.03)
Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 1st Quarter 2021 (1,408.41) (36,882.44)
Funds Transfer 57,200.00 20,317.56
Funds Transfer 34,5900.00 55,217.56
7,375.99 55,217.56
2,791,098.13
Record funds transfer 10,965.12  2,802,063.25
Interest 356.95 2,802,420.20
11,322.07  2,802,420.20
85,807.24
Echecks (125.73) 85,681,51
Bankcard (660.47) 85,021.04
Bankcard (1,406.65) 83,614.39
Echecks (156.96) 83,457.43
Electronic LBX (1,329.15) 82,128.28
Bankcard (637.05) 81,491.23
Echecks (249.02) B1,242.21
Echecks (329.90) 80,912.31
Electronic LBX (1,312.61) 79,599.70
Echecks (124.40) 79,475.30
Electronic LBX (576.43) 78,898.87
Deposit Uscan {684.52) 78,214.35
Echecks (220.88) 77,993.47
Electronic LBX (5,096.10) 72,897.37
Electronic LBX (1,570.37) 71,327.00
Deposit Uscan (167.01) 71,159.99
Echecks (179.67) 70,980.32
Electronic LBX (2,202.66) 68,777.66
Deposit Uscan (2,456.36) 66,321.30
Echecks (167.06) 66,154.24
Electronic LBX (380.40) 65,773.84
Echecks (545.63) 65,228.21
Bankcard (169.62) 65,058.59
Deposit Uscan (1,921.32) 63,137.27
Echecks (428.09) 62,709.18
Electronic LBX (829.60) 61,879.58
Bankcard {233.34) 61,646.24
Deposit Uscan {286.39) 61,359.85
Electronic LBX (2,882.38) 58,477.47
Bankcard (157.41) 58,320.06
Deposit Uscan (448.41) 57,871.65
Echecks {1,122.45) 56,749.20
Electronic LBX {3,020.46) 53,728.74
Deposit Uscan (489.03) 53,239.71
Electronic LBX (2,010.06) 51,229.65
Bankcard (247.41) 50,982.24
Deposit Uscan (714.09) 50,268.15
Electronic LBX (2,227.08) 48,041.07
Echecks {450.00) 47,591.07
Bankcard (654.07) 46,937.00
Echecks (161.99) 46,775.01
Depaosit Uscan (559.52) 46,215.49
Echecks - ACH (31,431.91) 14,783.58
Electronic LBX (1,933.80) 12,849.78
Bankcard (6,921.36) 5,928.42
Deposit Uscan (222.07) 5,706.35
Echecks (174.65) 5,531.70
Bankcard (1,463.49) 4,068.21
Echecks (402.36) 3,665.85
Deposit Uscan (5.54) 3,660.31
Electronic LBX (356.28) 3,304.03
Record B&C reports 70,701.85 74,005.88
Record deposit adjustment (100.00) 73,905.88
Lockbox (136.78) 73,769.10
ECheck (672.34) 73,096.76
Credit Card (3,606.34) 69,490.42
(16,316.82) 69,490.42
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
34,165.52
34,165.52
403,289.83
Record tax collections {242,334.57) 160,955.26
Record tax adjustment (319.02) 160,636.24
Record tax adjustment 30.19 160,666.43
(242,623.40) 160,666.43
10,965.12
Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 1st Quarter 2021 1,001.54 11,966.66
Record funds transfer {10,965.12) 1,001.54
Record tax collections 242,089.90 243,091.44

See Accountants' Repart.

24 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date

Total 1173 - Due from Debt Service

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/01/2020
aill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill 12/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/08/2020
Bill 12/09/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/14/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  12/18/2020
Bill 12/25/2020
Bill 12/29/2020
Bill 12/29/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020
Bill 12/31/2020

Total 2000 + Accounts Payable

2020 - Accrued Expense
General Jour.,. 12/01/2020

Total 2020 - Accrued Expense
2139 : TCEQ Liability
General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 + Customer Deposits
General Jour... 12/31/2020
General Jour... 12/31/2020

Total 2161 + Customer Deposits

2005 + Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 - Unclaimed Property

2400 - Payroll Liabilities

Paycheck 12/01/2020
Paycheck 12/01/2020
Paycheck 12/01/2020
Paycheck 12/01/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020
Paycheck 12/18/2020

Num

5665

5666
0102724-216...
512A8560574...
CDN.CD3509...
6271
014156496377
656699913301
205929368814
SENNHIL-02
501768

5667

5668

5669

5670

ZF 2020-12
5671

5679

5680

5681

5682

5683

5684

5685

5686

5687

5688

5689

5690

5691

7674A
1131739
80065709
01433771220...
9854
07152300001...
61268859204
606703821009
462554209127
359814620156
353780980643
522869-Dec ...
17200139
656265889365
205656306301
014958620068
59220

438646

43845

43844
December 2020

11.7R

12.2

12,2
12.3

5663
5663
5664
5664
5672
5672
5673
5673
5674
5674
5675
5675
5676

Source Name

TCEQ
Time Warner Cable

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

AT&T

DSHS

Travis Central Appraisal District
City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Arthur ], Gallagher & Co.

Fluid Meter Service

LCRA

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

City of Austin

West Travis County PUA
Zane Furr

AT&T

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC

Wastewater Transport Services, ...

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Arthur 1. Gallagher & Co.

City of Austin

DSHS

Travis Central Appraisal District
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Time Warner Cable

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
West Travis County PUA

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

LCRA

Sheridan Environmental, LLC
City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

David Perl

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
David Perl

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Permit Fees FY20 #2270316
Internet - November 2020
Garbage Service - December 2020
Telephone - December 2020

Lab Fees ID #2270316

Appraisal Fees - 1st Quarter 2021
Utilities - Novemnber 2020

Utilities - Novemnber 2020

Utilities - Novermnber 2020

Director Bond

WWTP Meter to Measure Influent Flows
Raw Water - November 2020
Garbage Service - December 2020

Potable Water - November 2020
Landscape Maintenance - December 2...
Telephone - December 2020

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - November 202¢
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Sludge Hauling - November 2020
VOID:

Legal Fees - November 2020

Landscape Maintenance - December 2...
Director Bond

Lab Fees ID #2270316

Appraisal Fees - 1st Quarter 2021
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Maintenance - December 2020

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Internet - December 2020

Accounting Fees - December 2020
Potable Water - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Raw Water - December 2020

Sludge Hauling - December 2020
Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Utilities - December 2020

Operations - December 2020
Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T...
Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T...
Legal Fees - December 2020

Record accrued expense

Record B&C reports
Record BR&(C reports

Record B&C reports
Record deposit adjustment

Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Ca...
Director Fees - Novemnber 13, 2020 Co...
Director Fees - Novemnber 13, 2020 Co...
Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Co...

Amount Balance

232,126.32 243,091.44
(73,038.77)

992,25 (72,046.52)
115,11 (71,931.41)
(298.91) (72,230.32)
(591.84) (72,822.16)
(106.96) (72,929.12)
(1,408.41) (74,337.53)
(102.50) (74,440.03)
(1,730.51) (76,170.54)
(769.39) (76,939.93)
(250.00) (77,189,93)
(7,750.00) (84,939,93)
3,576.65 (81,363,28)
298.91 (81,064.37)
567.35 (80,457.02)
26,984.86 (53,512.16)
(5,180.00) (58,692.16)
591.84 (58,100.32)
30.00 (58,070.32)
1,950.00 (56,120.32)
200.00 (55,920.32)
22,872.80 (33,047.52)
9,291.25 (23,756.27)
1,080.00 (22,676.27)
0.00 (22,676.27)
5,378.50 (17,297.77)
5,180.00 (12,117.77)
250,00 (11,867.77)
2,602.40 (9,265.37)
106.96 (9,158.41)
1,408.41 (7,750.00)
(200.00) (7,950.00)
(25,355.76) (33,305.76)
(30.00) (33,335.76)
(115.11) (33,450.87)
(2,118.71) (35,565.58)
(17,531.72) (53,101.30)
(184.16) (53,285.46)
(141.17) (53,426.63)
(55.31) (53,481.94)
(134.65) (53,616.59)
(118.95) (53,735.54)
(3,895.22) (57,630.76)
(1,080.00) (58,710.76)
(1,855.96) (60,566.72)
(1,106.23) (61,672.95)
(118.58) (61,791.53)
(5,974.65) (67,766.18)
(150.00) (67,956.18)
(3,025.33) (70,981,51)
(1,000.00) (71,981.51)
(5,229.30) (77,210.81)
(4,172.04) (77,210.81)
(18,296.45)
4,000.00 (14,296.45)
4,000,00 (14,296.45)
(4,147.30)
(338.75) (4,486.05)
0.67 (4,485.38)
(338.08) (4,485.38)
(52,804.30)
(500.00) (53,304.,30)
100.00 (53,204.30)
(400.00) (53,204.30)
(789.08)
(789.08)
(390.14)
0.00 (350.14)
(22.96) (413.10)
0.00 (413.10)
(22.96) (436.06)
0.00 (436.06)
(22.96) (459.02)
0.00 (459.02)
(22.94) (481.96)
0.00 (481.96)
(22.94) (504.90)
0.00 (504.90)
(22.94) (527.84)
0.00 (527.84)

25 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5676 Lisa S. McKenzie (22.94) (550.78)
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5677 David Perl Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee,.. 0.00 (550.78)
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5677 David Perl Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee... (22.96) (573.74)
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5678 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee... 0.00 (573.74)
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5678 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee.., (_2291) - (596.7_0)

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities (206.56) (596.70)
2410 - Deferred Revenue (403,289.83)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.4 Record tax collections 242,334,57 (160,955.26)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.5 Record tax adjustment 319,02 (160,636.24)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.5 Record tax adjustment (30.19) (160,666.43)
Total 2410 - Deferred Revenue 242,623.40 (160,666.43)
3200 - Retained Earnings (2956197.92)
Total 3200 « Retained Earnings (2956197.92)
Property Tax Revenue (10,306.14)
4320 + Property Tax (10,115.37)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.4 Record tax collections (242,304.38) (252,419.75)
Total 4320 - Property Tax (242,304.38) (252,419.75)
4325 - Property Tax Penalty {190.77)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.4 Record tax collections (19.98) (210.75)
Total 4325 - Property Tax Penalty (1_9.&) (21015)
Total Property Tax Revenue (242,324.36) {252,630.50)
Service Revenue (159,996.36)
4120 - Basic Service Revenue (23,733.60)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports (11,843.24) (35,576.84)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports 24.80 (35,552.04)
Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue (11,818.44) (35,552.04)
4100 - Water Service Revenue (72,403.22)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports (26,434.94) (98,838.16)
Total 4100 + Water Service Revenue (26,434.94) (98,838.16)
4200 - Sewer Service Revenue (59,558,55)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record BR&C reports (29,584.79) (89,143.34)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports 70.00 (89,073.34)
Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue (29,514.79) (89,073.34)
4250 - Drainage Revenue (3,248.00)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports (1,620.00) (4,868.00)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports 4,00 (4,864.00)
Total 4250 + Drainage Revenue (1,616.00) (4,864.00)
4330 : Service Account Penalties (1,002.99)
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.2 Record B&C reports (479.60) (1,482.59)
Total 4330 - Service Account Penalties (479.60) (1,482.59)
4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees (50.00)
Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees (50.00)
Total Service Revenue (69,863.77) (229,860.13)
Other Income {812.42)
5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest (812.42)
Deposit 12/31/2020 Interest (356.95) (_1,1_69.37)
Total 5391 . Interest Earned on Temp. Invest (356.95) (1,169.37)
Total Other Income (356.95) (1,169.37)
District Facilities 146,732.06
Water Purchase 54,581.53
6200 - Potable Water - PUA 46,965.58

8ill 12/31/2020 07152300001... Woest Travis County PUA Potable Water - December 2020 17,531.72 64,497.30
Total 6200 - Potable Water - PUA 17,531.72 64,497,30
6203 - Raw Water - LCRA 2,734.29

Bill 12/31/2020 522869-Dec ... LCRA Raw Water - December 2020 1,454.39 4,188.68
Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA 1,454.39 4,188.68
6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA 4,881.66

Bill 12/31/2020 522B69-Dec ... LCRA Raw Water - December 2020 2,440.83 7,322.49
Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA 2,440.83 7,322.49
Total Water Purchase 21,426.94 76,008.47
6000 - Operations & Management 12,505.58
Bilt 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 (14.70) 12,490.88
8ill 12/31/2020 59220 Inframark, LLC Operations - December 2020 5,974.65 18,165;53

See Accountants' Report.

26 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Men'_\o Amount Balance )
Total 6000 - Operations & Management 5,959.95 18,465.53
6250 + Repairs & Maintenance - Water 4,553.12
Bill 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 2,744.78 7,297.90
Total 6250 + Repairs & Maintenance - Water 2,744.78 7,297.90
6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP 13,873.22
Bill 12/01/2020 501768 Fluid Meter Service WWTP Meter to Measure Influent Flows 7,750.00 21,623.22
Bill 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 6,363.69 27,986.91
Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP 14,113.69 27,986.91
6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S 16,386.27
Bill 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 14,610.29 30,996.56
Total 6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S 14,610.29 30,996.56
6351 - Repairs 8 Maintenance-Drainage 314.37
Total 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage 314.37
6358 - Meter Replacement 60.00
Bill 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 1,395.23 1,455.23
Bill 12/29/2020 80065709 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit 30.00 1,485.23
Total 6358 - Meter Replacement 1,425.23 1,485.23
6600 - Sludge Hauling 1,620.00
Bill 12/31/2020 17200139 Sheridan Environmental, LLC Sludge Hauling - December 2020 1,080.00 2,700.00
Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling 1,080.00 2,700.00
6550  Lab Fees 4,805.43
8ill 12/01/2020 CDN.CD3509... DSHS Lab Fees ID #2270316 106.96 4,912.39
8ill 12/29/2020 1131739 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - December 2020 256.47 5,168.86
Total 6550 + Lab Fees 363.43 5,168.86
6360 + Chemicals 1,373.05
Total 6360 - Chemicals 1,373.05
6725 - Landscaping 15,741.00
Bill 12/09/2020 ZF 2020-12 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - December 2... 5,180.00 20,921.00
Total 6725 - Landscaping 5,180.00 20,921.00
6100 - Utilities 7,627.67
Bill 12/01/2020 0102724-216... Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - December 2020 298.91 7,926.58
General Jour... 12/01/2020 11,7R Reverse of GIE 11.7 -- Record accrued... (4,000.00) 3,926.58
Bill 12/01/2020 014156496377  City of Austin Utilities - November 2020 102.50 4,029.08
Bill 12/01/2020 656699913301  Clty of Austin Utilities - Novernber 2020 1,730.51 5,759.59
Bilt 12/01/2020 205929368814  City of Austin Utilities - Novemnber 2020 769.39 6,528.98
Deposit 12/31/2020 3688 SH, Ltd (251.56) 6,277.42
Bill 12/31/2020 61268859204 City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 184.16 6,461.58
Bill 12/31/2020 606703821009  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 141.17 6,602.75
Bill 12/31/2020 462554209127  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 55.31 6,658.06
Bill 12/31/2020 359814620156  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 134,65 6,792.71
Bill 12/31/2020 353780980643  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 118.95 6,911.66
Bill 12/31/2020 656265889365  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 1,855.96 8,767.62
Bill 12/31/2020 205656306301  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 1,106.23 9,873.85
Bill 12/31/2020 014958620068  City of Austin Utilities - December 2020 118.58 9,992.43
Total 6100 - Utilities 2,364.76 9,992.43
6125 - Telephone/Internet 1,410.48
Bill 12/01/2020 512A8560574... ATA&T Telephone - December 2020 591.84 2,002.32
Bill 12/31/2020 01433771220... Time Warner Cable Internet - December 2020 115.11 2,117.43
Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet 706.95 2,117.43
6140 - Permit Fees 2,242.25
Total 6140 - Permit Fees 2,242.25
7006 : Capital Outlay-Pond Liner 7,228.75
Bill 12/31/2020 43845 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T... 3,025.33 10,254.08
Total 7006 - Capital Qutlay-Pond Liner 3,025.33 10,254.08
7025  Capital Outlay - Water Meters 2,409.34
Total 7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters 2,409.34

Tatal District Facilities 73,001.35 219,733.41
Administrative Services 7,818.39
6410 - Director Fees 2,745.07
Paycheck 12/01/2020 5663 David Perl Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Ca,.. 161,48 2,906.55
Paycheck 12/01/2020 5664 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - November 13, 2020 Co... 161.48 3,068.03
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5672 Chet Palesko 161.48 3,229.51
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5673 Corey Newhouse 161.47 3,390.98
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5674 David Perl 161.47 3,552,45
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5675 Joe Szoo 161.47 3,713.92
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5676 Lisa S. McKenzie 161.47 3,875.39
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5677 David Perl Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee... 161.48 4,036.87
Paycheck 12/18/2020 5678 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - December 3, 2020 Mee... 161.48 4,198.35

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date Num_ _ Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Total 6410 - Director Fees 1,453.28 4,198.35
6420 - Insurance 4,257.32
Bill 12/01/2020 SENNHIL-02 Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Director Bond 250.00 4,507.32
Total 6420 + Insurance 250.00 4,507.32
6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 0.00
Bill 12/01/2020 6271 Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 1st Quarter 2021 406.87 406.87
General Jour... 12/31/2020 12.4 Record tax collections 234.46 641.33
Total 6400 : Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 641.33 641.33
6980 : Website 450.00
Bill 12/25/2020 7674A Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Monthly Hosting and Maintenance 200.00 650.00
Total 6980 + Website 200.00 650.00
6999  Miscellaneous Expense 366.00
Bill 12/31/2020 9854 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Check Printing Charge 168.71 534.71
Check 12/31/2020 Service Charge 199.00 733.71
Total 6999 + Miscellaneous Expense 367.71 733.71
Total Administrative Services 2,912,32 10,730.71
Professional Fees 33,864.67
6320 - Legal Fees 15,390.70
Bill 12/31/2020 December 2020  Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees - December 2020 5,229.30 20,620.00
Total 6320 - Legal Fees 5,229.30 20,620.00
6330 + Accounting Fees 3,900.00
Bilt 12/31/2020 9854 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - December 2020 1,950.00 5,850.00
Total 6330 - Accounting Fees 1,950.00 5,850.00
6850 - Engineering Fees 14,573.97
Bill 12/31/2020 438646 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T... 190.00 14,763.97
Bill 12/31/2020 43844 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - December 2020 (T... 1,000.00 15,763.97
Total 6850 - Engineering Fees 1,190.00 15,763.97
Total Professional Fees 8,369.30 42,233,97

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

28 of 104



Debt Service Fund

29 of 104



Due Date

2/15/2020
8/15/2020
FY 2020
2/15/2021
8/15/2021
FY 2021
2/15/2022
8/15/2022
FY 2022
2/15/2023
8/15/2023
FY 2023
2/15/2024
8/15/2024
FY 2024
2/15/2025
8/15/2025
FY 2025
2/15/2026
8/15/2026
FY 2026
2/15/2027
8/15/2027
FY 2027
2/15/2028
8/15/2028
FY 2028
2/15/2029
8/15/2029
FY 2029
2/15/2030
8/15/2030
FY 2030
2/15/2031
8/15/2031
FY 2031
2/15/2032
8/15/2032
FY 2032
2/15/2033
8/15/2033
FY 2033
2/15/2034
8/15/2034
FY 203
2/15/2035
8/15/2035
FY 2035
2/15/2036
8/15/2036
FY 2036

Total -
All Series

Senna Hills M.U.D.
Debt Service Schedule

2.00% - 4.00%

Series 2010 Serles 2014 Refundin Series 2016 Serles 2020 Total
Ps-in:lp_-i Interest Principal Interest lmnﬂEai Interest Prl'n:lgli Interast Principal Interest
- 68,969 - 98,178 - 17,859 - - - 185,006
415,000 1,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,859 L3 = 670,000 123,041
415,000 75,972 210,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 - - 670,000 308,047
- - - 95,816 - 17,184 e 63,342 - 1 56,342
= 210,000 95,816 45,000 17,184 430,000 50,900 585,000 163,900
= = 210,000 191,631 45,000 34,369 430,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
= = 93,059 * 16,509 - 42,300 = 151,869
= - 210,000 93,055 50,000 16,509 A60,000 42,300 #20,000 151,869
- - 210,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 B4 600 720,000 303,738
2 = A - 15,755 - 33,100 - 139,031
= - 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 33,100 745,000 139,031
= - 220,000 180,344 50,000 31,519 475,000 66,200 745,000 278,063
- - - 86,872 - 15,009 = 73,600 - 12 _,43[
= 225,000 86,872 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 690,000 125,481
= = 225,000 173,744 50,000 30,019 415,000 47,200 690,000 350,963
- = = 81,356 - 14,197 - 15,300 . 1 15,833
= = 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,197 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853
e et Ll — L S A

= = 515,000 lﬁ‘iii 55,000 28,394 145,000 30,600 715,000 225,706
- - 74,988 - 13,269 E 12,400 - 100,656
= - 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
= - 545,000 149,975 55,000 26,538 140,000 14,800 740,000 201,313
= - - 66,131 - 12,306 - 10,650 - 69,086
- - 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 755,000 89,088
= = 570,000 132,263 55,000 24,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
- = - 56,156 B 11,413 - 9,250 - 76,819
= - 610,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 790,000 76,819

- = 610,000 112,313 60,000 22,825 120,000 18,500 790,000 153,63
- - - 45,100 - 10,438 - 8,050 - 63,588
= = 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 8,050 630,000 63,588
= - 385,000 90,200 60,000 20,875 175,000 16,100 un,ﬁ'ﬁn 127,175
- - - 5_"5,200 - 9,388 - 6,300 - 52,888
= = 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,858
= = 420,000 74,400 65,000 18,775 170,000 12,600 655,000 105,775
- B - 38,800 - 8,250 - 4,600 - 41,650
- - 450,000 28,800 65,000 8,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
= 450,000 57,600 65,000 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
. - 19,800 - 7,031 B 3,000 - 29,831
= - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7,031 155,000 3,000 700,000 28,831
= = 480,000 39,600 5,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 59,663
- - - 10,200 - 5,813 - 1,450 - 17,463
= - 510,000 10,200 70,000 5,813 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
- - 510,000 20,400 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,935
- - - - - 4,500 - = - 4,500
- - - - 70,000 4,500 = - 70,000 4,500
= =; = = 70,000 9,000 - - 70,000 9,000
- = - = - 3,100 - = - 3,100
- - - - 75,000 3,100 - - 75,000 3,100
= = = = 75,000 6,200 = - 75,000 5,200
- = = - - 1,600 - - = 1,600
= - = 850,000 1,600 = - 80,000 1,600

e N e
- - = - nnl‘ﬁn 3,200 - = 60,000 3,200
$ 415,000 % 75972 % 5,570,000 $ 1,771,656 _$ 1,015,000 % 367,250 4 3,130,000 $ 454,242 _$ 10,130,000 $ 2,669,120
30 of 104

See Accountants' Report,



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal
December 2020

Date

Num

Memo

12/31/2020

12/31/2020

12/31/2020

12/31/2020

TOTAL

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

Record 1st quarter appraisal fees
Record 1st quarter appraisal fees

Record funds transfer
Record funds transfer
Record funds transfer

Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections

Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment
Record tax adjustment

2171 -
1150 -
2740 +
4320 -
4325 -
6330 -
1005+

1150 -
2740«
1150 -
2740 -

Account

+ Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
+ Due to General Fund

+ Due to General Fund
- Logic - Tax Account
+ Logic - Debt Service Account

Due to General Fund

A/R - Property Taxes

Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
Property Taxes

Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees

Logic - Tax Account

A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit
1,001.54
1,001.54
1,001.54 1,001.54
10,965.12
40,965.12
~30,000.00 B
40,965.12 40,965.12
242,089.90
596,493.62
596,493.62
596,419.30
44,06
577.12
837,976.14
1435046.88 1435046.88
785.29
785,29
74.32
74.32
859.61 859.61
1477873.15 1477873.15

31 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type Date

1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
General Journal 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020

Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account

1005 - Logic - Tax Account

General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020

Total 1005 : Logic - Tax Account
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S
Total 1152 - A/R - Property Tax 1&S

2135 - Accrued Bond Interest Payable
Total 2135 - Accrued Bond Interest Payable

2171 : Due to General Fund

General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 : Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020
General Journal 12/31/2020

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

3000 - Fund Balance
Total 3000 - Fund Balance

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Journal 12/31/2020

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4325 . Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

General Journal 12/31/2020

Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

Deposit 12/31/2020
Deposit 12/31/2020

Total 5391 ' Interest on Temp Investments

Num Memo
12.2 Record funds transfer
Interest
12.2 Record funds transfer
12.3 Record tax collections
Interest
12.3 Record tax collections
12.4 Record tax adjustment
12.4 Record tax adjustment
12.1 Record 1st quarter appraisal fees
12.2 Record funds transfer
12.3 Record tax collections
12.3 Record tax collections
12.4 Record tax adjustment
12.4 Record tax adjustment
12.3 Record tax collections
12.3 Record tax collections
Interest
Interest

See Accountants' Report.

Amount . Balance
511,659.50
30,000.00 541,659.50
66.76 541,726.26
30,066.76 541,726.26
41,246.03
(40,965.12) 280.91
837,976.14 838,257.05
23.12 ~ 838,280.17
797,034.14 838,280.17
992,226.51
(596,493.62) 395,732.89
(785.29) 394,947.60
74.32 395,021.92
(597,204.59) 395,021.92
86.26
86.26
(4,241.67)
(4,241.67)
(10,965.12)
(1,001.54) (11,966.66)
10,965.12 (1,001.54)

(242,089.90)
(232,126.32)
596,493.62

785.29
(74.32)

597,204.59

(596,419.30)

(243,091.44)
(243,091.44)

(992,226.51)
(395,732.89)
(394,947.60)
(395,021.92)

(395,021.92)

(86.26)
(86.26)

(512,227.37)
(512,227.37)

(25,320.09)
(24,899.36)
(621,318.66)

(596,419.30)

(621,318.66)

(420.73)
(44.06) (464.79)
(44.06) (464.79)

(596,463.36)

(66.76)
(23.12)

(89.88)

(621,783.45)

(151.28)
(218.04)
(241.16)

(241.16)

32 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2020

Type - Date Num Memo Amount Balance
6330 : Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees 0.00
General Journal 12/31/2020 12.1 Record 1st quarter appraisal fees 1,001.54 1,001.54
General Journal 12/31/2020 12.3 Record tax collections 577.12 1,578.66
Total 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees 1,578.66 1,578.66
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

33 of 104



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

34 of 104



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
January 29, 2021

) Date
01/29/2021

01/29/2021

01/29/2021

01/29/2021

01/29/2021

01/29/2021

TOTAL

Num

Type
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Source Name

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse

David Perl
David Perl
David Perl

Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

Payroll Item

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
 (2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)

(2.17)

138.53
831.13

35 of 104



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE Badger Meter
[ ]

Mail all remittances to: 4545 W Brown Deer Rd. P.O. Box 245036

80065709

12/29/20

P milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400

pox Credit Inquiries - credit@adgermeter.com

D-U-N-S (0-606-9710

MiTwaukes, WI 53288-0223

NET 30 DAYS

SOLD TO CUSTOMER: 25341
SENNA HILLS MUD

P O BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER: 1
SENNA HILLS MUD

14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103
AUSTIN, TX 78728

FED I.D. #39-0143280
GST# 123746141

il
S

12/29/20

BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723

Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

-
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Ne| D ; b
1|Badger Meter Item: 68886 104
Description: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
Ordered: 10.000 shipped: 10.000 3.0000
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY

7723 12 0 AA A4

SERVICES FOR DECEMBER 2020
sub Total

—Total— - = — —

30.00

30.00

-30.-00}-

By/Date Recsived: @7 [-7)-2A

By/Date Posted:

0358

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: hrtps://wwy.badgermeter.com/terms-and-conditions
Goods covered by this invoice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.

PAGE 1 OF 1

36 of 104



@ BOIK FINANCIALL 595 Sherry Lane, Suite 1201, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax and
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Series
2016 $1,105,000

Senna Hills MUD
¢lo Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.C. Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: SENN1216WSS

Fer guestions contact: Anthony Orozco 872-892-8973

“w'* FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $250.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: By/Dglsdipgijved: %#M_
By/Date Posted: ___ 7 7
Approved for Payment: Y

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date; .
Wire payments must be received 1 business _‘daylpﬁ&ﬁh,ng;nam_ // 13 o
Check & ACH Payments must bé recelved 6 business days prior to the Due Date. e o
IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP FORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 2/15/2021
Name of Issue: |Reference Number: SENN1216WSS
Senna Hills Municipal Utifity District Unlimited 'g_fngnmt%‘;'& g:fv’ice, $2§g.gg
Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System Paving Agent Fee: - $250'00
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 $1,105,000 Y9 Agent Tee. —
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

37 of 104



@ BOK FlN ANCI AL' 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1201, Dallas, TX 76225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Senna Hills Municipal Wliltiy District Unlimited Tax and
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2014 $6,210,000

Senna Hills MUD

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.0. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: SENN414UTWSR

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

% FEE ONLY INVOICE ****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee ; $260.00 g D \
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: Bym#igafﬁyadf A ~3’|
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliverad to: f ‘
Mailed By/Date:

. Wirepayments must b recelved 1 business day fWdFte-DueDate . //73
. Check & ACH Payments miist be récsived §busliiess days prior.to the Diie Date S

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS,

DUE DATE 2/15/2021
Name of Issue: Reference Number: SENN414UTWSR
Senna Hills Municipal Utiltiy District Unlimited Net Amount Due: $250.00
Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System Current Debt Service: $0.00
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 Paying Agent Fee: $250.00
$6,210,000 Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Finangial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

38 of 104



Invoice

»; @ﬁﬁ Date Invoice #
DOUthltte mm L=
PLLC
Bill To
Senna Hills MUD
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 1,950.00
Reimbursable Expense - Check Printing Charges 168.71
By/Date Received: ,"L-I ?
By/Date Posted: - f} 3!
Approved for Payment: /
Hand Deilvered to:
Mailsd By/Date:
aL#: 1520 [(A34
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,118.71
PO Box 2445 « Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704 OIS




Fluid Meter Service

7304 McNeil Dr #604
Austin, TX 78729

www.fluidmeterusa.com

512-258-3594
Phone # 940.044-4472

Bill To

INFRAMARK
14050 SUMMIT DR. STE.113
AUSTIN, TX 78728

Qry 'DESCRIPTION

SENNA HILLS MUD

| 5W4C2H-LW24/0
E & H PROMAG W400, SW4C2H, DN200 8"

2 DKSGD -2 HAUL
PROMAG, GROUNDING DISC/PROTECTION DISC

1 8 METER INSTALLATION & CALLIBRATION

1 FREIGHT

INVOICE # 501768

DATE: 11/5/2020
DUE DATE: 12/5/2020

TERMS: Netdl

P.0.NO. DD
RATE AMOUNT
5,350.00 5,350.00
350.00 700.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
200.00 200.00

By/Date Received: _’//h Z // \(

By/Date Posted: __ )V(
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (35
Total - . $7,750.00

40 of 104



Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
100 East Main Street Ste 201-202

Round Rack, TX 78664 US | T = , —L:T:#

(512) 537-6575 ] I | lJJ L[ A | | __!

info@hotdogpr.com

http:/iotdogmarketing.net

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE # 7674a

Lisa Wald Lisa Wald DATE 12/26/2020

Senna Hills MUD Senna Hills MUD DUE DATE 01/09/2021

P.0O. Box 2445 P.0O. Box 2445 TERMS Net 15

Round Rack, TX 78680 Round Rock, TX 78680

ACTIVITY ) _ QTY ° RATE AMOUNT
Hosting and Malntenance 1 200.00 200.00

Monthly hasting, maintenance & support.

Creative Department, Foundational SEO and Multimedla projects are BALANCE DUE

bllled according to your project schedule. Typical billing schedule is $200.00
50% deposit due before we begin work. 25% due before development

or post-production phase. Remaining project bill + final billables due

after the project Is completed. According to Texas state law, we charge

sales tax on projects related to video, photography, websites, graphic

design, and printing.

Monthly clients will have credit cards an file charged on the 10th of
each month with a Sales Recelpt emalled. New clients must pay one
month upfront for a deposit. Your deposit will be applied to your final
month of services should you cancel. Please give us 60 days notice
that you wish to cancel.

By/Date Racsived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment: s
Hand Deliversd to: |
Mailed By/Date: 3

GL#: /&’&/;0%)

41 of 104



Inframark, LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

O INFRAMARK

Bill To:
Senna Hills MUD
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680
United States
Salos Dosiérption .
Operat-lgﬁs s-e.r\;l‘ce-s'for fhe Month of: Decembér 2020 h
Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s}
Lift Statlon(s)
District Operations
Connections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage
Stationary
Delinquent Letters
Service Transfers
Confidentiality Letters
Retumed Check/Payment
Total Administration Charges

. QuantityUnits .

1 Ea
6 Ea
1 Ea
405 Ea
6 Ea

1 Ea
1 Ea
7 Ea
1 Ea
1 Ea
3 Ea

Invoice;
Invoice Date;
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

Rate

$3,000.00
$160.00
$500.00
$3.00
$3.00

$169.80
$71.75
$7.50
$7.50
$10.00
$10.00

By/Date Received: ‘9}:\ LA
i [

By/Date Posted:

Subtotal
Tax (0%)

“Total Dué. -

59220
1/512021
2/4/2021

Net 30

SENNA

Amount

$3,000.00
$800.00
$500.00
$1,215.00
$18.00
$5,633.00

$160.80
$71.76
$52.50
$7.50
$10.00
$30.00
$341.65

$5,974.66
$0.00

$6,974.66

— s
Apraved for Payment: J /
Handd Deliverad to: ,

Nizitcd By/Date:
GLa

(2000

1 of2

42 of 104



G INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLLC Client ID Number 1-02375
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1131739
(281) 578-4200 fnvoice Date 12/29/2020
Due Date 172812021
To: Senna Hills MUD
Douthitt & Bott
P O Box 2445
Roiind Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $25,355.76
By/Date Recsived: {2) ; v
By/Date Posted: ot Y
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: J

Mailed By/Date;

aL#: s oAy /721,/{

Subtotal $25,355.76
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $25,355.76

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Prajact ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

43 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

General Maintenance & Repairs $239.26 $654.75 $0.00 $0.00 $894.00
DP Total $239.25 $654.75 $0.00 $0,00 $894.00
Irrigation Pump Station
P1
Administrative Services $0.00 $0.00 ($14.70) $0.00 ($14.70)
IP1 Total $0.00 $0.00 {$14.70) $0.00 ($14.70)
IP Total $0.00 $0.00 ($14.70) $0.00 ($14.70)
Maintenance, Lift Station
LS2
General Maintenance & Repairs $145.00 $351.97 $0.00 $0.00 $496.97
LS2 Total $145.00 $351.97 $0.00 $0.00 $496.97
LS3
General Maintenance & Repairs $196.50 $295.84 $12,598.20 $0.00 $13,090.54
LS3 Total $196.50 $295.84 $12,598.20 $0.00 $13,090.54
LS Total $341.50 $647.81 $12,598.20 $0.00 $13,587.51
Maintenance, Sewer
General Maintenance & Repairs $116.00 $289.20 $617.58 $0.00 $1,022.78
WS Total $116.00 $289.20 $617.58 $0.00 $1,022.78
Maintenance, Sewer Plant
SP1
General Maintenance & Repairs $926.25 $2,556.74 $1,844.78 $0.00 $5,327.77
Page 1 of 2

44 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MU

D

INVOICE NO. 1131739 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

Preventative Maintenance $293.00 $71 68 $1.24 $0.00 $1,035.92
SP1 Total $1,219.25 $3,298.42 $1,846.02 $0.00 $6,363.69
SP Total $1,219.25 $3,298.42 $1,846.02 $0.00 $6,363.69
Maintenance, Water

General Maintenance & Repairs $810.25 $2,231.54 $204.22 $0.00 $3,246.01
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $256.45
MW Total $810.25 $2,231.54 $460.67 $0.00 $3,502.46
Invoice Total $2,726.25 $7,121.72 $15,507.79 $0.00 $25,355.76

Page 2 of 2

45 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

O 2, B =
Detention Pond
Maintenance
Genaral
Maintenance &
Repairs
10/21/2020  |2234163 | SENNA District |General Repairs of an Asset at a $239.25| $55217 $0.00| $0.00 $791.42) N
Area Detention Pond; SEAL CONDUIT
TO PREVENT WATER FROM
EXPANDING OUT
8/25/2020 2309138 |SENNA District |Erasion Control {Inspect New Hame £0.00| $102.58 $0.00 $0.00 $102.58) N
Area Building Areas); EC & POND
INSPECTIONS FOR AUGUST
General Maintenance & Repairs $239.26] $664.75 $0.00 $0.00 $894.00
Total cv
DP Total $239.25| 9$654.75 $0.00 $0.00 $894.00 u 9’
Irrigation Pump
Station
P
Administrative
Services /
12/1/2020 2410087 |10828 1/2 Tler Two Chemlcal lnventory Report; $0.00 $0.00 < ($14.70) $0.00 (314.70)| N
Senna Hllls Bivd | TCEQ - paid Tier 2 fees with Pcard
Administrative Services Total $0.00 $0.00 ($14.70) $0.00 ($14.70)
1P1 Total $0.00 $0.00 ($14.70) $0.00 ($14.70) OQ
IP Total $0.00 $0.00 ($14.70) $0.00 (814.70) UO
Page 1 of 7

46 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC 29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

Ly cod Dy ey

Maintenance, LIft
Station
Ls2
General
Maintenanca &
Repairs
10/28/2020 [2010749 |1709 1/2 Lemon |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $145.00 $351.97 $0.00 $0.00 $496.97| N
Mint Ct Recondilion Water System Asset;
INSTALL RPZ & FREEZE
PROTECTION (1* METER)
DateSched: 10/28/20
General Maintenance & Repairs $145.00| $351.97 $0.00 $0.00 $496.97
Total
LS2 Total $445.00 $351.97 $0.00 $0.00 $496.97
LS3
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
12/15/2020 |2349110 |SENNA District |General Repair or Maintenance of $196,50| $295.84 ¥ $9,908.35 $0.00] $1040068| N
Arca an Asset al a Lit Station;
PURCHASE REPLACEMENT
PUMP FROM HAMILTON
ELECTRIC
11/6/2020 2416146 |SENNA District |General Repair or Malntenance of $0.00 $0.00 /$2,689.85 $0.00 $2,689.85) N
Area an Asset at a Lift Station; CTWM TC
INSTALL MOTOR AT LS AND
CONFIRM OPERATIONAL
General Malntenance & Repairs $196.50| $295.84 $12,500.20 $0.00| $13,090.54
Total
LS3 Total $196.50 $295.84 $12,598.20 $0.00| $13,090.54 @
LS Total $341.50 $647.81 $12,598.20 $0.00] $13,587.51 b,b
Page 2 of 7

47 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

Maintenance, Sewer

29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

General
Maintenance &
Repairs

10/28/2020

2380321

SENNA District

Arsa

Purchase Supplles for a Sewer
Syslem; PURCHASE MATERIALS
FOR RPZ & WINTERIZING FOR
ALL LIFT STATIONS DateSched:
10/28/20

$116.00

$269.20

d's617.58

$0.00

$1,022.78

Genoral Maint 2

“Total

$116.00

$289.20

$617.68

$0.00

$1,022.78

NS Totsl

$116.00

$289,20

$617.58

$0.00

$1,022.78

Maintenance, Sewer
Plant

SP1

General
Malntenance &
Repairs

712)2020

2285119

10500 Fm 2244
Ir 1

General Repair or Malntenance of
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; REPAIR FUEL GAUGE

$14.50

944.23

$0.00

$0,00

$58.73

11/25/2020

2357300

10500 FM 2244

General Repair or Maintenance of
an Asset at a Sawer Treatment
Plant; ANOXIC BASIN #1B MIXER
FAILURE DateSched: 10/01/20

$426.25

$037.80

4 $398.95

$0.00

$1,663.00

10/28/2020

2379448

10500 Fm 2244
Ir1

General Repair or Malntenance of
an Asset at a Sawer Trealment
Plant; BLOWER TRIPPED ON VFD.
OPERATOR SWITCHED TO
BACK-UP BLOWER UNTIL
RESOLVED DateSched: 10/28/20

$250.00

$651.01

J$1,367.20

$0.00/

$2,268.21

111142020

2382494

10600 FM 2244

Purchase Supplies for a Sewer
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 6197
SchedType: DateSched: 11/01/20

$16.73

¥'§18.37

$0.00

$39.60

Page 3of 7

48 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC 29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

7

10500 Fm 2244 |General Repalr or Maintenance of
Im1 an Asset at a Sewar Treatment
Plant; DO PROBE HAS NOT
SIGNAL AFTER POWER FLICKER
DateSched: 11/16/20

11/14/2020 |2400435 |10500 Fivi 2244 |Invesligate a Problem at a Sewer $13.50 $75.30 $0.00 $0.00 $88.80| N
Trealment Plant; ALARM CALL -
BLOWER OR POWER FAIL
DateSched: 11/14/20 o
12/17/2020 |2422956 |10500 FM 2244 |Purchase Supplies for a Sewer $14.50 $51.07 J §59.73 $0.00 $12530| N
Treatment Plant; Purchase supplles
for (acility

12/114/2020 |2423085 |10600 FM 2244 |Invasligate a Problem at a Sewer $116.00| $612.85 $0.00 $0.00 $728.85| N
Treatmeant Plant; Investigate low
lavel MBR

G | Mai & Repal $926.25| $2,656.74 $1,844.78 $0.00 $5,321.77
Total

12/8/2020 2398980 $87.00| $267.75 $0.54 $0.00 $365.29| N

Preventative
Maintenance

9/29/2020 2329782 10500 FM 2244 |One Month Mechanlcal Lubrication $105.00 $204.76 $0.08 $0.00 $309.82| N
PM (Mechanical); Sched#: 6576
SchedType: MECH DateSched:
09/22/20

11/24/2020 2385289 |10500 FM 2244 |One Month Mechanical Lubrication $47.00] $127.40 $1.08 $0.00 $175.48] N
PM (Machanical); Sched#: 6568
SchedType: CHLR DateSched:
11/29/20

12/9/2020 2414646  |10500 FM 2244 |One Month Machanical Lubrication $47.00| $136.51 $0.06 $0.00 $183.57| N
PM (Mechanical); Sched#: 6568
SchedType: CHLR DateSched:
12/08/20

12/9/2020 2414647 |10500 FM 2244 |Qne Month Mechanical Lubrication $94.00 $273.01 $0.06 §0.00 $367.07| N
PM (Mechanical); Sched#: 6576
SchedType: MECH DateSched:

12/08/20
Proventative Malntenance Total $293.00) $741.68 $1.24 $0.00|  $1,035.92
SP1 Total|  $1,218.25| $3,298.42 $1,848.02 $0.00| $6,383.69 |0")?
Page 4of 7

49 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

log‘@)

SP Total $1,219.25| $3,298.42 $1,846.02 $0.00 $6,363.69
Maintenance, Water
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
10/28/2020 |2358829 |SENNA District |Relocale, Repair, Replacs ar $311.75 $604.08 $0.00 $0.00 $915.81
Area Recondition Water System Asset;
METER BOX PREP FQR
OCTOBER DaleSched: 10/12/20
11/11/2020  |2368339 |1801 Heliotrope |Water Meter Replacement Program; §18.00 $57.79 $0.24 $0.00 $76.03
Ct
1111172020 |2368341 2324 Gilia Dr  |Water Meler Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.24 $0.00 $57.08
12/8/2020 2368342 |10504 Water Meter Replacement Program; $18.00 $57.79 $0.00 $0.00 $75.79
Coraopeis Dr  |5/8" METER DateSched: 12/07/20
11/18/2020 |2368343 2217 GiliaDr  |Water Meter Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.24 $0.00 $57.08
1111112020 |2368344 |2317 Rivina Dr | Water Meter Replacament Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.24 $0.00 $57.08
1111/2020 |2368345 |10413 Indigo Water Meter Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.24 $0.00 $57.08
Braom Loop
12/8/2020 2368346 |10509 Prezia Dr |Water Meter Replacement Program; $27.00 $B6.69 $0.00 $0.00 $113.68
5/8" METER DateSched: 12/07/20
11/11/2020 |2368347 |10900 Gaillardia | Water Meter Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.24 $0.00 $57.09
Dr
121812020 2368348 |10420 Peonla |Water Meter Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.00 $0.00 $56.84
5/8" METER DateSched: 12/07/20
12/7/2020 2368349  |10916 Bidens Pl|Water Meter Replacement Program; $108.25| $337.17 $0.52 $0.00 $445.94
3/4" METER DateSched: 12/07/20
12/8/2020 2366354 |10615 Indigo VWaler Metar Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.0D $0.00 $56.84
Broom Laoop 5/8" METER DateSched: 12/07/20
1118/2020 (23683556 |10505 Prezla Dr |Water Meter Replacement Pragram; $18.00 $57.79 $0.24 $0.00 $76.03
11/15/2020 |2368356 |10604 Pluchea |Water Meter Replacement Program; $18.00 $57.79 $0.00 $0.00 §75.79
Cove 5/8" METER DateSched: 12/07/20

Page 5 of 7

50 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC 29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 12/29/2020

L P L

[l Al K o i R e T l [i-e ey L et % 4

1716 Acacie Water Meter Raplacement Program; $18.00 $57.79 $0.24 $0.00 $76.03| N b’b SK

Bud Dr

11/16/2020 23668358 |10708 Watar Meter Replacement Program; $13.50 $43.34 $0.00 $0.00 §56.84| N \}’b
Strawflower Dr |3/4" METER DateSched: 12/07/20

11/18/2020 2382186 |SENNA District |Read Water Meters for a District; $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.001 N
Area METER READING & QC'S FOR
NOVEMBER A

11/12/2020 |2397294 |SENNA District |Hang Tags in District Area $13.50 $43.34 $0.72 $0.00 $57.56| N U'}S

fats L) y
11/18/2020  |2368357

Area (Delinquent, NSF, customer service
notice, boil water notices (active &
resend}, VWU); Hang 3 tags for
delinquent accounts in the district
DateSched: 11/12/20

111168/2020 |2400136 |2317GlliaDr |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $45.00| $144.48 4'g97.75 $0.00/ $287.23| N
Recondition Water Systemn Asset;
PULL METER AND INSTALL NEW
AMI METER / TAKE ORIGINAL
METER TO FMS FOR ACCURACY
TEST PER HOMEOWNER'S
REQUEST DateSched: 11/17/20

11/18/2020 |2400945 |10421 Indigo Tum Off, Disconnect Water Service $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00f N
Broom Loop for Non Payment - Vacant With
Usage, NSF Returned Check, or
Delinquent List - From Billing
Department; DLQ DateSchad:
11/18/20

11/18/2020 (2401697 |10421Indigo  |Turn On Water Service After $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00| N
Broom Loop Disconnect for Non Payment;
DateSched: 11/18/20

11/23/2020  |2404847 2217 GiliaDr  |No Water Call, Investigate Problam; $16.00 $63.90 $2.09 $0.00 $83.99| N
Customer is reporting no water -
invastigate. Customer first reported
low water pressure after the meter
was changed out and now he has no
water. DateSched; 11/23/20

12/8/2020 2407791  |10701 Purslane |Customer Mova Out - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00| N
Cove Disconnect or Turn Off Service;
READ ONLY PLEASE DateSched:
12/07/20

Page 6 of 7

51 of 104



INFRAMARK, LLC 29 Dec 2020 02:06:57PM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1131739 - DETAIL

INVOQICE DATE: 12/28/{2020

12/17/2020 |2408133 |SENNA Disirict |Read Water Meters for a g $0.00 $0.00) N
Area METER READING & QC's FOR 0
DECENMBER DateSched: 12117/20 g:)
12/8/2020 2416918  |10508 Prezia Or | Investigate a Watar System $79.75 $287.13 $0.00 $0.00 $366.88) N L[)
Problem; CUST. REPORTING
DIRTY WATER AND LOW
PRESSURE DateSched: 12/08/20
12/18/2020 |2422321 |SENNA District |Hang Tags in District Area $9.00 $29.10 $1.21 $0.00 $39.31| N
Area (Delinquent, NSF, customar servica
notice, boil water notices {active &
resend), VWU}; HANG DLQ TAGS
DateSched: 12/17/20
12118/2020 (2423922 | 1900 Trlilium Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.001 N
Cove Disconnect or Tum Off Service;,
DateSched: 12/18/20
12/18/2020 [2423945 | 1900 Trillium Customer Move In - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00| N J—
Cove Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DateSched: 12/18/20
General Maintenance & Repalrs $810.26| $2,231.54 $204.22 $0.00 $3,246.01
Total
Lab Fees or
Laboratory
Sampling
111252020 |2407137 |SENNA Distdt |Purchase Laboratory Services for $0.00 $0.00 ! $256.45 $0.00 $256.45| N
Area Water System Asset; lead and
copper samples DateSched:
11/25/20 QQ’J
Lab Fees or Laboratery Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $256.46 \D
Total
MW Total €610.25 $2,231.54| $460.67 $0.00 $3,502.46
Invoice Total $2,726.25| $7,1 21.72‘ $16,607.79 $0.00| $25,366.76
Page 7 of 7

52 of 104



McCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC
Certified Public Accountants

13100 Wortham Center Drive PO Box 29584
Suite 235 Austin, TX 78755-5126
Hounston, Texas 77065-5610 (512) 610-2209
{713) 462-0341 www.ngsbpllc.com
Fax (713) 462-2708 E-Mail: mgsb@m
January 6, 2021

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P. O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Client Number: 742-25

Audit of Senna Hills Municipal Utility District as of
September 30, 2020, and for the year then ended.

Interim Billing $ 8,500.00
By/Date Received. ~le: 2
By/Date Posted: __ /

Approved for Payment: _
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (2340

Memnber of
American Institule of Certified Public Accountanis
Texas Soctety of Certified Public Accountants

53 of 104



Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43848

VIA EMAIL Date 0113/2021
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.0O. Box 2445 Project 41033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through December 31, 2020

Description
WASTEWATER SYSTEM O&M FYE 9/30/21

Review plans for effluent forcemain callouls in ofder saclions.
Tatal
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-75 Waslewaler System O&M FYE 9/30/21
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Technician |

Simane N. Guidry 2,00 95.00 190.00
180.00

PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 200

Involce total 190.00

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posteq:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: [yJ/SZ)

1101 Cepital of Texas Highway South » Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Rustin, Texas 78746  512/387-9204 » TBPE F353
Page 1
54 of 104




Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Botl & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

{nvoice number 43845
Date 0171312021

Project 11033 Senna Hilis MUD

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through December 31, 2020

Preliminary review and sila assessment.

Professional Fees
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pand Line Replacement

Billed
Hours Rale Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Fergusan 0.75 250.00 187.80
Senior Project Manager
Eelhard E, Meneses 8.75 200,00 1,750.00
Engineering Technlcian |
Philip E. Parker 10.00 95.00 950.00
Draftsperson
Matthew Sweeney 1.00 95.00 95.00
Professional Fees subtotal 20.50 2,982.50
Reimbursables
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Reptacement
Billed
Amount
Miteage Allowances 42.83
Invoice total 3,025.33
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Descriplion Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
EFFLUENT STORAGE POND LINE REPLACEMENT 115,000.00 10,707.53 7.682.20 3,025.33
Total 115,000.00 10,707.53 7,682.20 3,025.33

By/Date Recelived: S -
By/Date Posted: /f » 7
[

Approved for Payment: /

Hand Dsliverad to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 706

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South * Building D, Suite 110 = Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 « TBPE F353

Page 1

55 of 104



Murfee Engineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Botl & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Randered Through December 31, 2020

Involce number
Date

43844
01/13/2021

Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
11033-73 District Engineering FYE 9/30/29 12,000.00 2,000.00 1.000.00
Tolal 12,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
Invoica total 1,000.00
By/Date Recasived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: |
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: A L)

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South ¢ Building D, Sulte 110 *Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Senna Hills MU.D.

Involce number 43844

Invelce date 0171372021
56 of 104



Q-

ENVIRONMENTAL

3600 N Farm to Market Rd 573
Austin, TX 78725
(512)927-1977

Bill To:

Inframark, LLC
Attn: Accounts Payable
2002 W, Grand Pkwy. N.

Suite 100
Katy TX 77449
United States
Terms Due Date
Net 30 1/30/2021
Service Date Manifest Quantity
12/18/2020 37744 14,08
12/28/2020 38008 1132

Pay your bill online at:
WWW.Ss-enviro.com
Customer ID; 126910

Please Remit Payments To: 3600 N Farm to Market Rd 973, Austin, TX 78725

- | * Invoice
@ O ML N m

COME AND TAKE rT #17200139
12/31/2020
Service Location:
Senna Hills WWTP
109915 Bee Caves Rd.
Austin TX 78733
United States
PO# Sales Rep
House
Item Rate Amount
Wastewater Sludge Pracessing and Disposal $540.00
Wastewater Sludge Processing and Disposal $540.00
Involce Total $1,080.00
Invoice Balance $1,080.00
Ey/Date Received: Q \-. 2\
By/Date Posted: A !
Ai-praved for Payment: N ) o
Hand Culivered to:
Wizi'ed By/Date: L ,
Aty b 1of1

57 of 104



SR Invoice

—?%F') #11109324

6 apony ser®
826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721 RS20
(512)973-8484
BillTo: o Service Location:
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Senna Hills WWTP
P.O. Box 2445 10425 Senna Hills Drive
Round Rock TX 78680 Austin Texas 78733
United States United States
Terms ' Due Date. R - PO# Ths s T ESRE -Salgs Rep
Net 30 2/1912021 Austini
Service DSté" '_Mali'!l'fés:t o Quantity Item ! R -+ Rate ‘Amount
1/15/2021 RM/M 325  Hours Unit 138 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $354.00 $1,150.50
Emergency service for cleaning ground spilil
around sludge box. (2:30 PM - 5:45 PM)
1/15/2021 RM/IM 0.75 Hours - Overtime/Emergency Service Charge, $177.00 $132.75
(5:00 PM - 5:45 PM)
1/15/2021 IM 3.25 Hours Unit 152 - Bobtail Vacuum Truck: $225.00 $731.25
Emergency service for pumping wastewater
during ground spill cleaning, offloading Vactor
Truck'and transportation for off-site disposal,
1/15/2021 M 0.75 Hours - Overtime/Emergency Service Charge. $112.50 $84.38
(5:00 PM - 5:45 PM)
1/15/2021 1143706 IM 500 Gallons of Sludge (Ground Spill) $0.48 $240.00
Disposal Site: Austin WW Processing Facility
Pay your bill online at:
www.wastewaterts.com SIEOIESHCS A
Customer ID: 113653 Invoice Balance $2,338.88

Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliverad to:

Mailed By/Date: Tof1

Ol GL#: o)

58 of 104



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

January 19, 2021

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:
GENERAL

BILL FLICKINGER

12/09/20 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
12/10/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).
12/15/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

12/17/20 Continue revising rate order, rules and regulations. (0.8 Hours)., Continue
preparation for tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

12/18/20 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.0 Hours).

12/28/20 Continue review of revisions to rate order approved at last board meeting. (0.5
Hours). Continue revising newspaper notice for amended rate order/rules. (0.5
Hours).

12/29/20 Continue revising Notice of Rules to be published. (0.7 Hours).

01/08/21 Review various emails on proposed pool and covered casita on lot acquired by
adjoining owner and telephone conference with Robert Ferguson on same. (0.3
Hours).

01/14/21 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

01/15/21 Review legal audit letter requested by McCall Gibson. (0.2 Hours). /
s i Y By/Date Rgceived: ) [l // 9'

Attorney BF: 6.9 Hours By/Date Posted: __///LL/{ /y 20

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: lp 32

59 of 104



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 19, 2021
Page 2

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

12/05/20 Receive and review loss runs from TML for the last five years. (0.2 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to Julie Collette on insurance proposal. (0.3 Hours).
Continue drafting minutes of November 20" meeting. Send to committee for
review. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review engineer’s report. (0.2 Hours).

12/10/20 Receive and review lab invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours).
Finalize agenda. Arrange to post with Travis County Clerk. Send agenda to
Inframark for posting in the District. Receive and review engineer’s report.
Begin compiling agenda package. (1.2 Hours).

12/14/20 Receive and review bookkeeper’s report. Receive and review e-mail from Ronja
Keyes on manager’s report. Continue preparing agenda package for Friday’s
meeting. Telephone conference with Shari Ruff on Application for the District to
fill out in connection with directors’ bonds. (0.2 Hours). Review delinquent list
sent by Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review manager’s report. (0.3
Hours). Continue preparing for board meeting. Arrange to post agenda on
District website. (0.9 Hours),

12/15/20 Telephone conference with Kim Courte on detailed information regarding
insurance coverage. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package.
Receive, review and respond to Lisa McKenzie on same. Arrange to post agenda
package on website. Review various e-mails on delinquent accounts. (0.9
Hours).

12/16/20 Receive and review insurance proposal for directors’ bond. Send same to Chet
Palesko for signature. Send proposal back to Lauren Peyton to bind coverage.
(0.5 Hours). Review e-mails in connection with Friday’s board meeting.
Continue preparing for same. (0.4 Hours). Send e-mail to Chet Palesko on
directors’ bond documentation. (0.2 Hours).

12/17/20 Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. Receive and review updated
cash activity report. Arrange to post supplements on District website and update
directors. Send e-mail to Kristi Hester on rate order. (1.3 Hours).

12/18/20 Review HOA irrigation repairs and costs. Receive and review e-mail from Lisa
McKenzie on additional changes to rate order. Complete preparing for and
participate in board meeting. Send e-mail to Chet Palesko on directors’ bond
proposal. (3.0 Hours). Send directors’ bond execution page to Lauren Peyton.
(0.2 Hours).

60 of 104



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 19, 2021
Page 3

12/21/20 Review action items from Friday’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

12/22/20 Arrange to post video recording of December 18™ board meeting on District
website. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Kim Courte at AJ Gallagher on insurance
coverages. (0.2 Hours).

12/28/20 Receive, review and respond to Nancy Olson on January agenda and annual audit.
(0.2 Hours). Begin preparing January agenda. (0.3 Hours). Preparation
execution package for Lisa McKenzie and Chet Palesko. (0.4 Hours).

12/29/20 Continue drafting summary of rules for publication. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review executed documents back from Chet Palesko; begin processing same. (0.2
Hours). Arrange to post minutes and rate order on website. Send rate order to
Jesse Kennis and Allen Douthitt. (0.4 Hours). Finalize summary. Arrange to
publish summary of rules in Westlake Picayune. Receive, review and respond to
e-mail on same. (0.5 Hours).

12/30/20 Receive additional e-mail from Jalen Rocha on publication.  Proof notice and send
for publication. (0.5 Hours).

01/03/21 Receive and review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie regarding per diems. Send same
to Lisa Wald. (0.2 hours).

01/05/21 Review e-mail from Mackenzie Scales on past due accounts. (0.2 Hours).

01/07/21 File Eminent Domain Report with the Comptroller. (0.3 Hours). Receive and
review TCEQ request for Report of Surface Water Used for 2020; send same to
Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mails from Julie Collett and
Robert Ferguson on insurance quote. (0.2 Hours). Review election advisory on
future elections. (0.3 Hours).

01/08/21 Review e-mails on facilities information for insurance proposal. Telephone
conference with Kim Court with AJ Gallagher on same. (0.4 Hours). Receive
and review various e-mails on landscaping/pool project off of Strawflower. (0.3
Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.8 Hours).

01/11/21 Continue drafting proposed agenda for January. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting
minutes of last meeting. (0.7 Hours).

01/12/21 Begin draft legal audit letter requested by McCall Gibson. (0.5 Hours). Receive
and review updated values from TCAD. (0.2 Hours). Review emails between

61 of 104



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 19, 2021
Page 4

Julie Collette and Robert Ferguson on facilities within the District related to
insurance proposal. (0.2 Hours).

01/13/21 Recreate red line version of Rate Order and send to Inframark. (0.3 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to Kate Alexander on updated TCAD information.
(0.2 Hours).

01/14/21 Continue preparing for next board meeting. Continue drafting minutes of last
meeting. Receive, review and respond to Lisa McKenzie on Weaver billing; add
same to agenda. Send proposed agenda to all parties for review. (0.8 Hours).

01/15/21 Receive and review email from Karen Spitzmiller on additional items for audit;
send same to her. (0.3 Hours). Arrange to post additional documentation on
District’s website. (0.2 Hours). Finalize audit legal letter and send to McCall
Gibson. (0.2 Hours).

01/18/20 Receive, review and respond to Karen Spitzmiller on documents related to audit;
send same to her. (0.2 Hours).

01/19/20 Receive, review and respond to Karen Spitzmiller on annual audit documentation.
(0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for next week’s meeting. Send email to Lisa
Wald on same. Send email to Lisa McKenzie on delinquencies. (0.8 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 23.0 Hours

ALLISON NIX

12/09/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT
SENNA HILLS HOA, SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE SENNA HILLS TRUST

BILL FLICKINGER

12/09/20 Telephone conference with Lance Lackey on November 30, 2020 letter from Kemp
Gorthey. (0.2 Hours).

12/29/20 Send email to Lance Lackey on response to Kemp Gorthey. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 0.4 Hours

62 of 104



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 19, 2021
Page 5

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

12/16/20 Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on SHL’s last invoice. Receiving engineering invoice
for SHL. Prepare monthly invoice and send to Rip Miller. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 0.5 Hours

Attorney BF: 6.9 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,242.50
Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour

Legal Assistant JC: 23.0 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,645.00
Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $34.50
Attorney BF: 0.4 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $130.00

Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Legal Assistant JC: 0.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $57.50

CLIENT EXPENSES
300 Photocopies @ $.20 each
83 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each

49 Photocopies @ $.20 each
- Administration of Contract

11 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each
- Administration of Contract

Travis County Clerk

gbills\Senna-2021 -1
11912021

$60.00
$41.50

$9.80

$5.50

$3.00

Total Client Expenses $119.80

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $5,229.30

63 of 104



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

908 Madrone Drlve
Georgetown, Texas 78628
(512) 825-7162

Senna Hills MUD

P.0.Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78681
ATTN: Allen Douthitt

Involce Date
1/15/2021

Involce #
ZF 2021-1

Customer ID #

Senna

Service

Date Description

Price

Total

1A721-1131/21 Mowing/Trimming Services
Senna HIlls WW Treatment Plant
Lift Station-Bee Caves Road

Lift Station-Prickly Poppy

Lift Station-Behind Taylor Lake

Irrigation Pump Station-Behind Taylor Lake

Wet Well-Behind Taylor Lake
Bee Caves Pond

Taylor Lake Irrigation Pond
Milangro Pond

Lift Station Pond-Strawfower
Lots on Gilia

Pond behind Senna Hills Drive
3 Areas in front of Ponds

Easement beside 10728 Senna Hills Drive

Strawflower Pond In-flow and Out-flow
Milangro Pond Outflow
V-Notch Weir by WWTP

111212021 Trimming Services

Weedeat Around lrrigation Boxes And Heads

Irrigation Fields

1/12/2021 Clearing Services

Starmwater Outflow Near Strawflower Ponc

Remove Trash
2 men at .25 hours each

1/13/2021 Clearing Services

District Easement Next to 10728 Senna Hills Drive

Pick-up/Remove/Haul to Dump
Fallen Tree Limbs

2 men at 1 hour each plus $51 Disposal Fee

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT

$2.430.00

$500.00

$37.50

$201.00

By/Daf3 {83y, /_Af_ %

All Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Penalty of 5% Applied to Unpald Balance After

ABPY8R for Paymeri:
Hand Dslivered to: __
Mailed By/liate:

|

1

ok (IR

64 of 104



Expenditures — Bookkeeper's Account

65 of 104



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Time Warner Cable

Date Type Reference
12/31/2020 Bill 0143377122020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Internet ~ December 2020

Original Amt,
115.11

Balance Due
115.11

1/1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5692

Payment
116.11
115.11

115.11

[L81064M1B) 8270185

66 of 104



Spectrum:

BUSINESS

December 20, 2020

Invoice Number: 0143377122020
Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3550

Service At: 10500 BEE CAVES RD

AUSTIN TX 78733-5914
SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS

Contact Us Important Billing Message. Effective on or after January 30, 2021

Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net and cansistent with the Terms and Canditicns of Service, Spectrum

Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263 Bueiness will no longer provide a pro Rata credit for services sold
on a monthly basls that are canceled Pricr ta the end of the current

billlng month,

Service fiom 12720720 through 01/19/21

Summa Y e tails on following pages
Previous Balance 115.11
Payments Recsived -Thank You! -115.11
Remalning Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 114.98
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.13
Current Charges $115.11
Total Due by 01/06/21 $115.11
By/Date Recelved: @k . .
By/Date Posted: S0
Thank yoq for choosing Spectrum Business. Approved for Payment: }
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a . _
customer. Hand Dellvefed to:_, =

Mailed By/Date: A74/ /4
GL#: AERS

67 of 104



Page 20f 2 December 20, 2020

SENNA HILLS MUD
Invoice Number: 0143377122020
Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3660

Spectrum>
BUSINESS

Contact Us
Vistt us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

82601800 NO RP 20 12212020 NNNNNYNN 01 008223 0029

Charge Details

Pravious Balance 115.11
Payment - Thank You 12/10 -115.11
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 12/20/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 12/20/20 through 01/19/21

B Internet 119.99
Promational Discount -30.00
Spectrum VViFi ; 0.00
Web Hosling 0.00
Desktop Security 0.00
Spectrum Domain Name = G 0.06 --
Spectrum Venity Emall 0.00
StaticIP § 24.99
$114.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total

$114.98

[ .
State Cost Recovery Fee 0.13
Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $0.13
Current Charges $115.11
Total Due by 01/06/21 $116.11

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees fer
your area (Including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice,

Tenms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.comipolicies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cabte television, high-spesd
data, and/or Digital Phane service coutd result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to racover costs of
complying with its governmental obligations. Specifically, Spactrum
chooses to Impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax llabllity.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service. '

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the biling date to
register a8 complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is returned, you expressly authorize your

_bank acestint to be eléctronlcally debited for the amouirit of the chack pliis

any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment Is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
conditions.

68 of 104




SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 5693

Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 1/1/2021
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
11/2021 Bil  0106021-2161-7 301.89 301.89 301.89
Check Amount 301.89
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - January 2021 301.89
ILE1064M1E] 8270185

69 of 104



INVOICE

®

: Customer ID: 2-56760-05068
RSN AGRAR Customer Name: SENNA HILLS MUD
Service Period: 01/01/21-01/31/21
invoice Date; 12/23/2020
Invoice Number: 0106021-2161-7
How To Contact Us Your Payment Is Due Your Total Due
Visitwm.com Jan 22, 2021 $301.89
o setup your oriine profile, sign up for paperless If payment is received after
M ke ol T Sy 01/22/2021: § 309.44
if full payment of the Invaiced amount is not received
within your contractug! ters, you may be cherged a
i] > D morithly late cherge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, witha
minimum monthiy charge of $5, or such late cherge
Customer Service: alowed under spplicable law, requlation or contract.
(800) 800-5804

. Current Invoice
Previous Balance

Total Account

Balance Due

Charges

(298.91)

301.89

i

Detalls for Service Location: Customer ID: 2-56760-05068

Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount

2 Yard Dumpster Service . 01/01/21 1.00 222.38

Fuel / Environmental Charge By/Date Received: - 3 L 69.02

Regulatory Cost Recovery C ; 1049

NON TAXABLE 0.00% 'gy?fDate Posted: ___ i ¥ ) 0.00
Total Current Charges Approved for Payment: \ \ 301.89

Hand Deliveredto: _, \;‘;/
Mailed By/Date: J,é:u [
GL#: (p 1O

MHesse fof+ 1T & Was Ufpe fs = P Wb e we ok [}

70 of 104



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

City of Austin
Date Type Reference
12/31/2020 Bill 61268859204
12/31/2020 Bill 608703821008
12/31/2020 Bill 462554209127
12/31/2020 Bill 359814620156
12/31/2020 Bill 353780980643

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.

184.16
141.17

55.31
134.65
118.95

Balance Due
184.16
141.17

55.31
134.65
118.95

1/6/2021

Discount

Check Amount

5694

Payment
184.16
141.17

55.31
134.65
118.95
634.24

634.24

[L81064M1B) 6270185

71 of 104



3oz BRE PPY [ |

Pagat o2
Summary of Service
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address: 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 61251 00000
Invoice Number: 612628859204
Bill Print Date Dec 30, 2020
Due Date Jan 19, 2021 Gy
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $166.80
Payment received - Thank you -$166.80
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$184.16
Current Balance $184.16
It Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
[Total Amount Due $184.1 BJ

By/Date Received:

By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to: / y /
Malled By/Dates LA /L.
GL#: (7 700

T A Continued On Next Page é
THE CITY (S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH BISABILITIES ACT.

72 of 104



- POO0DDL=-DQE712Y4

Page2o0f2
Service Details

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP; 78733

iieter # 6172533
| Read Dale 11/23/2020 12/23/2020  Consumption |
Read 9056 10865 1809
Reading Difference 1809
Total Consumption In KWH 1809
Demand Usage 10.01
Power Factor 0.68
mfl‘]';::“"“ 1333 COA - Electrlc Commercial Secandary Voltage <10kW
Avg. kWh par day 603 Gustomer Chal'ge ............................................. $1 8.00
Avy. cast par day 86.14 Energy Charge 1,809 KWh at $0.04802 perkWh ...................... $86.87
13 month avg. consumption: 1715.92 Community Benefit Charges . ... vvve vttt iireeeen i . $5.36
Regulatory Charges 1,809 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .................. $18.25
Power Supply-Adjustrment 1,809 kWh at-$0.03078-par-kWh (winter)-:-.=- . . $55.68
Total Current ChargeS .. ovveee i v vir et ieee i aeaeranae, $184.16
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNt. ... it i e e e e e $184.16
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . . .. .....c.cvvnviinenninnnnennns $184.16

73 of 104



Loz BRE PPS

Pagatai2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,
ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 60663 30000
Invoice Number: 606703821009
Bill Print Date Dec 30, 2020
Due Date Jan 19, 2021 i
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $129.42
Payment received - Thank you -$129.42
' Previous Balance $0.00
Gurrent Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$141.17
Current Balance $141.17
If Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $141.17)
By/Date Recelved: et
By/Date Posted: ___£Ak. (2
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ; _
GL#: (2/OD

AR Continued On Next Page g
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ABT_. :

74 of 104



POODQL-DU27123

Service Details

PEga2 ol 2

Your Electricity Use [KWH)

wel

1"
1000
™
L=
n
:“»0 - A ] 4 4 A [] [-] ) Um
Cureant
Month
Days of sorvice 30
KWh Used 1341
Avyl. KWh per day 44.7
Avp. cost par day 4N

13 month avg. consumption: 1331.92

&P

ELECTRIC SERVICGE 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, ZIP;: 78733

Meter # 6152385

Read Date 11/23/2020 12/23/2020  Consumption |

Read 17845 19186 1341
Reading Dlfference 1341
Total Gonsumption in KWH 1341
Dermand Usage . 467
Power Factor 0.85

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

CUSEOMEE CNAIGR . . v\ e vvesanrenneranstrirnanrrrncarerers $18.00
Energy Charge 1,341 kWh at $0.04802parkWh .. ... ...ooiviiiivinnns $64.39
Community Benefit Gharges . .. ..o eevervrereenevriinivinnenienrins $3.97
Regulatory Charges 1,341 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh . ................. $13.53
Power-Supply Adjustment 1,341-kWh at.$0.03078-per-kWh-(winter}.. , ... .. $41.28
Total Current Charges . . ... .v v ev et srcneen v crrnerisees $141.17
Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNL . ..o\ v e e e e eeeeeninvnerreeaennnnanees $141.17
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . .. ......c.covvvnnnrnnrenennnnn $141.17

¥ings on sinart hecoiostals il
¢ on LED hulbs, simard poveer stiips and

Save Energy lor What Malies, Thi

whole-haing
Mo, lufo

75 of 104



PODOOL-D0O2?LLY

A

SRR A Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

=
oz BRE PPS

Paga10{2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLS MU D

Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP;
78733

Account Number: 46251 00000

Invoice Number: 462554209127

Bill Print Date Dec 30, 2020
Due Date Jan 19, 2021 x%
Previous Aclivity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $52.81
Payment received - Thank you -$52.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service + $55.31
Current Balance $55.31
IF Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $56.31]
By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: J
Mailed By/Date: -
GL#: /00 .

76 of 104



POD001-002721)
Pago20f2

Service Details

@ ELEGTRIC SERVICGE 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT GT, 2IP; 78733

o Meter # 6153795
W E TR g ek | Read Date 11/23/2020 12/23/2020  Consumption |
Read 5250 5656 406
Reading Differance 406
Total Consumption in KWH 406
Demand Usage 3.67
Power Factor 0.81
Das of sarvice - COA - Elsctric Commerclal Secendary Voltage <10kW
Avy. KWh por day 135 CUStOMEr ChargB . . o vv v v it e et e $18.00
Avg. cost per day $1.84 Energy Charge 406 kWh at $0.04802 per KWh . .....ovvvvvvivnrrinnns $19.50
13 manth avg. consumption: 388.77 Community Beneflt Charges . . .. ..\ e teiaereneeernncereennns $1.21
Regulatory Charges 406 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .................... $4.10
Power Supply.Adjustment 408 kWh.at $0,03078 per kWh (wintet) ... . .- .. $12.50
Total Current Gharges ... ov v vvie e iian e iirsnraeias $55.31
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNE . oo v s te ettt e e ea it ea s st aneans $55.31

s on siail ther

o LED Hulbs. smal

77 of 104



PCO00L-0027110 Loz BRE PPS -

Page{ 0t 2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 35983 10000
fnvoice Number: 359814620156
Bill Print Date Dec 30, 2020
Due Date dJan 19, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $120.41
Payment received - Thank you -$120.41
Previous Balance $0.00
Gurrent Aclivily/Charges
Electric Service +$134.65
Current Balance $134.65
It Payment is recelved after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Dus $134.65)

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: 2[00 .

A e Continued On Next Page é
THE CITY 1S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

78 of 104



- PODOAL-0027030

Page 2012

Service Details

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, ZIP: 78733

Mater # 6173211
] Read Date 11/23/2020 12/23/2020 Cansumption |
Read 332 1602 1270
Reading Difference 1270
Total Consumption in KWH 1270
Demand Usage 6.83
Power Factor 0.78
Days of .
A ::’V‘W ] 233 COA - Electric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
Avp. KWh per day 423 Gustomer CRAFgE . .. oo v cvvnvvr i vnirnnninsens e e $18.00
Aug. cosi per day 49 Energy Charge 1,270 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh ..........cvvvvvennnns $60.99
18 month avg. consumption: 1083.62 Communlty Benefit Charges . . .. .vvvr e e e e $3.76
Regulatory Charges 1,270 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .. ................ $12.81
Power-Supply Adjustment 1,270 kWh-at $0.03078-per kWh (winter) .+ .. $39.09
Total GUIrent Charges . ..o v v e et it cin et eienirinrnnarans $134.65
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUME . .. ..ottt ciie et a et cineans $134.65
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . .. ............ciiinieenrnnnn. $134.65

vings on smari 5 and

2 o1 LED hulbs. simart pe lrips anil

79 of 104



Laz BRE PPS

Pzgatof2
; : e ' SENNA HILLS M U D

Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:

78733

Account Number: 35350 40000

Invoice Number: 353780980643

Bill Print Date - Dec 30, 2020

Due Date Jan 19, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $97.91

Payment received - Thank you -$97.91
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service w
Current Balance $118.95

It Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $118.95)

By/Date Recslved:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Paymant:
Hand Delivered io:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (2100

O

<

80 of 104



P0000L-00271209 .

Page20f 2
Service Details
@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP; 78733
Meter # 6153727
| Read Date 11/28/2020 12/23/2020  Consumplion |
Read 11877 12976 1099
Reading Difference 1099
Total Gonsumption In KWH 1099
Demand Usage 3.18
o Power Factor 0.79
Wonth
Days of sarvl . )
k&?t?s:; . mgg COA - Elactric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
Avg. kWh par day 366 CUStOMEr Charg8 . ..o ov et ee e ee e e i e a iy $18.00
Avg. cust per day $a.97 Energy Charge 1,099 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh . ........ccovivvviannns $52.77
13 month avg. consumption: 618.62 COmMMUNItY Benefit Charges . .. . ... vveverveereeeaeeeiannniranoness $3.26
Regulatory Charges 1,009 kWh at $0.01009 per kWh .............eue. $11.00
= o= i Power-Supply-Adjustment 1,093 kWh-at $0.03078-per KWh-(winter)—. ... . .. $33.83
Total Current Charges . .. vveeenerrivrersoneerarisnranrisnranes $118.95
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNt . .. ot $118.95
TOTALGURRENTGHARGES . ... .....cccvnveirrasnnnnsnnros $118.95

Save Engigy far Whal {2

81 of 104



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

West Travis County PUA
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
12/31/2020 Bill 0715230000100-12/20 17,531.72

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - Decamber 2020

Balance Due
17,631.72

1/6/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5695

Payment
17,631.72
17,531.72

17,631.72

(L810B4M1B) 8270195

82 of 104



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Pleasa meke checka payable lo WTCPUA

SENNA HILLS MUD #t

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00001-00 $17,531.72
Due Date After Due Date Pay
1/30/2021 $18,627.46

Searvice Address

SENNA HILLS Dr

Amount Enclosed

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD WTCPUA
P.O. Box 2445 13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

ROUND RCCK, TX 78680

BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all raturned checks.
Please raturn this portlon with your payment.
When paying In peraon, please bring both partlons of this bilil.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name

Service Address

Account Number

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

SENNA HILLS Dr

071523-00061-00

Service Da :
Status From T_om #Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 12/2/2020 1/5/2021 34 1/5/202] 1/30/2021 11312021

PREVIOQUS BALANCE $26,984.86

PAYMENTS (3$26,984.86)

ADJUSTMENTS $0.00

PENALTIES $0.00

PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00

METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING (o 1000 Gatlons)

56506845 275,194 270,888 4,306 Wholesale Water $6,803.48

56520955 69,490 68,201 1,289 Wholesale Water $2,036.62

Monthly Charge $8,691.62

CURRENT BILL $17,531.72

AMOUNT DUE $17,531.72

AMOUNT DUE AFTER 01/30/2021 $18,627.46

42000 = —eneeinr cem L —
10000 -
8000 -
600G
4000 |
2000 -
0

Feb 2018 to Jan 2020

251 reb 2020 to Jan 2021

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Frl

By/Daie Recelvad: é /A //é

By/Date Postad: ,éi;L /fo

Approved for Payment: 4
Hand Deliveredto: _
Mailed By/Date: __,

aL#: L 200

83 of 104




SENNA HR.I_T_S&MT._U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
1172021 Bill 512A8560574754-1/21

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Telephone - January 2021

Original Amt.
591.84

Balance Due
591.84

111172021
Discount

Check Amount

5696

Payment
591.84
591.84

591.84

[L81084M1B) 8273155

84 of 104



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

PO BOX 2045
ROUND ROCK TX 78580 - 2445

Previous Consolidated Biil 591,84
Payment Received 12-28 Thank you! 591.84CH
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 591.84
Total Amount Due $591.84
Amount Due in Full By Jan 25, 2021
Billing Summary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services .00
1 800 32t1-2000
Service Changaes;
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Individual Account Summary 1 591.84
Total Current Charges 581.84
By/Date Recaived: <!~
By/Date Pozsd: __{A/ / £/

Appraved for Paynteni:

-

Hand Dativeredto; / ,
Mailed By/Dats: 5 /&L/ V/ j
GL#: (/35

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

= INTERCEPT EXTENSION * YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
= CALL BEFORE YOU DIG « FEE DESCRIPTIONS

« WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY

See “News You Can Use” for additianal infermation

Return boitom portion with your check in the snclosed snvelaps.

SENNA HILLS MUD LSt Page 10f2

Account Number 512 A86-6057 475 4
Billing Date QOec 28, 020

Weh Site att.com

ENJOY GREAT VALUE.

Find out how you can save by bundling premium
services such as TV, Wireless, and Internet with AT&T.
Call 866.261.8766

Individual Account Summary

I arges
Account Dther Total
Numbar Plans and Sorvices Providers Taxes Charges
§12 283-0161 478 169.02 .00 00 160.02
512 283-0347 268 84.01 00 00 8.0
512 263-4040 076 84.01 an 00 07.78
612 283-0208 900 84.01 00 0 84.04
612 783-0241 045 84.01 00 .00 84.01
§12 402-1142 911 84.01 .00 .00 B4.01
Totals 688.07 3.7 .00 591.84
News You Can Use
PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please he aware that all charges must be
paid each.month to keep your accaunt current and prevent collection activities, We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your télephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in erder to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $591.84 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as lang

distance, voice mail, lnline®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary ocal toll or lang
distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with your
records.

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its Intercept Extensian Service an ar after 4/30/2021.
Intercept Extension Service (2lso known as Intercept Referral Extension Service or
Number Referral Service, additional months} extends intercept heyond the free
periad. Custamers currently using Intercept Extension Service will receive the
service through the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a
standard announcement ta inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has been disconnected or is no langer in service. Questions, please call us at the
toll free number on your bill,

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Information regarding your customer rights and other helpful information can he
found at the following link: hitp:/fwww.att.com/xcustemerinfo,

Lotal Sarvicas pravided by AT&T Arkaneas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or ATAT Texas basad upon the sarvice addrass location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperiass hilling. 85 of 104

S PR on Re pelatte Tpo



Monthly Statement

Pravious Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 1688.02
Total Applied $168.02

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

168.02

168.02

News You Can Use Swmmary

« LONG OIST. PROVIDERS + INTERCEPT EXTENSION
+ YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS « CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

« FEEDESCRIPTIONS * WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY
» COSTASSESSMENT CHRG

See *News You Can Use® for additional information

SENNAHILLS MUD LSI
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680

N,

Page 10of2
Account Number 512 263-0161 479 7
Billing Date Dec 29, 2020

Web site  att.com

Plans and Services

Mauthly Sarvice - Deo 29 thru Jan 28

Charges for 512 263-0161
{. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85.00

Business Line (Measured fate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtene
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 512 263-5439
2, Bus Local Calling Unimited B 65.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivary
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Tota) Monthly Service 130.00
Surcharges and Other Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 18.58
4. 911 Fee 1.00
5. State Cost-Recovery Fee .30
6. Federal Universal Service Fee 5,80
1. Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
Total Surcharges and Other Faes 38,02
Taxes
8. Federal .00
B.  State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .30

1 News You Can Use

LONG DIST, PROVIDERS

Our recards show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a compaany that resells their services as your primary lacat tall carrier and
that you have chosen not to selecta long distance carrier. Please cantact
us if this does not agree with your records.

Loca) Sesvicos pravidod by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Texns basad upon the sarvica address location.

86 of 104



SENNA HILLS MUD LS Page 10f2

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84,01
Total Applied $84 .01

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.01
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321.2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Currant Charges 84.01

News You Can Use Summary

= LONG D!ST. PROVIOERS » INTERCEPT EXTENSION
« YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS « CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

+ FEE DESCRIPTIONS + WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY
« COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

Sae “News You Can Use" for additional information

ATTN BAVID ISBELL
5008 BURLESCN RD
AUSTIN TX 78744

Account Numbar 512 263-0347 259 0
Billing Date Dec 29, 2020

ek Site att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Dec 29 thru Jan 28

1. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B 65.00
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller |0 Name Oelivery
Callse [D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Ealling Service
Touchtone
Untimited Local Usage

Surchiarges and Other Fees

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 0.28
3 911 Fee .80
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee 5
5. Federa! Universal Service Fee 2.95
0. CostAssessment Charge B.12
Total Surchirrges ard Other Fees 19.1
Taxes
1. Federal .00
B. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Sarvices
Amaunt Subject to Sajes Tax: 15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary lacal toll ar lang
distance carsier, Please contactus if this does not agree with your
records.

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its Intercept Extension Service on or after 4/30/2021.
Intercept Extension Service {also known as Intercept Reterral Extension Service or
Numher Referral Service, additional manths} extends intercept beyond the free
period. Customers currently using Intercept Extension Service will receive the
service through the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a
standard announcement to inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has been disconnacted or is no longer in service. Questiens, please call us atthe
talf free number on yaur bill,

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Infarmation regarding your customer rights and other helpful information can be
faund at the following link: hitp:/fwww.att.com/txcustomerinfa.

84 .01

Local Sarvices provided by AT&T Arkunsas, AT&T Kangas, AT&T Missouri,
ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the sarvice nddress location,

87 of 104



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill
Payment
Adjustments
Balance

Current Charges

Total Applied
to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt

Plans and Services
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services;
1 B00 286-8313
AT&T Long Distance
1 800 321-2000

Total Current Chargas

News You Can Use Summary

+ LONG DiST. PROVIDERS
+ YOURCUSTOMER RIGHTS
+ FEE DESCRIPTIONS

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

.00
.00
.00
.00

87.78

$87.78

Page
1 84.01
1 3.77

* INTERCEPT EXTENSION
¢ CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
= WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY

See "“News You Can Use* for additional information

SENNA HILLS MuD LS! Page 1of2

Web site att.com

STE 105 Account Number 512 263-4640 076 6
1421 W WELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date Dec 23, 2020
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78680

" Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Dec 29 thru Jan 28

1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Calter |D Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivary
Expanded Locat Calling Service
Touchtone
Unfimited Local Usage
Surcharges and Other Fees
2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.26
3 91 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
5, Federal Universal Service Fee 2.85
8, Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Feas 19.04
axes
1. Federal .00
8. State and Local .00
Tatal Taxas .00
Total Plans and Services 84.01

Amount Subject to Sales Fax: .15

CATET Long Distance

Iuporéant Information

Hessage Regarding Tarms & Conditiona:

To view your Tarms & Conditions far ATAT Long
Distanca, access www.att.con/servicepublications
or ¢all AT&T at the toll free nucher on your biV1.

laveice Suminary

{25 of December 16, 2020)
Current Charges
Service Charges
Cradits and Adjustnents
Call Charges
Surcharges and Other Feas
Taxes

Total lavoice Summary

Local Sarvicas provided by ATAT Arkansas, AT&YT Knnsos, ATET Missour,
AT&T Oldahoma, or ATAT Texas basei upan tho servico addross location.

88 of 104



SENNA HILLS MuO LsI Page 20f?2

STE 105 Account Number 512 263-4840 075 6
1421 WWELLS BRANCH PKWY BillingDete Oec 29, 2020
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78650

g_'_‘-; AT&T

ATAT Long Distance

Service Charges

Maonthly Service Charges
Typa of Service Pariad Aty
1. BOS CLING 12/15-01714 1 3.00
Total Monthly Service Charges 3,00
Tatal Service Charges 3,00
Surcherges and Other Fees
Description
2. Fedaral Regulatory Fes At
3. Fedaral Universal Service Feas 39
4. State Cost-Recovery Foa .0
5. Texas Univeraal Service .05
Total Surcharges and Other Fens .88
Taxes
Description
6. Federal Tax .00
7. State and Lacal Taxes 2
Total Taxes il
Total AT&T Long Distance 3.77

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIOERS

Our records indicate that you have selected ATAT Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary tocat toll carrier and
AT&T Lang Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary lang distance carrier. Piaase contact usif this does not agree with
your records,

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its Intercept Extensian Service on er after 4/30/2021.
Intercept Extension Service [also knawn as Intercept Referral Extension Service or
Number Referral Service, additional manths) extands intercept beyond the free
period. Customers currently using Intercept Extensian Service will receive the
service through the end date of their paid extensien. Intercept service uses a
standard annosncement to inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has been disconnected or is o longer in service. Questions, please call us at the
tall free number on your bill.

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Information regarding your customer rights and other helpful information can be
found at the following link: http:/f/www.att com/txcustomerinfo.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

Underground utilities exist everywhere in Texas. Digging with mechanical
equipment without knowing where it's safe to dig can cause tremendous damage
and even loss of life. Texas One Call legistation now requires anyane in Texas
digping deeper than 16 inches with mechanical equipment to find out first where it
is safe to dig by calling 800.545.6005, or 811, at least 48 haurs before you plan to dig.
Call befare you dig. It's the law.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recavers a partion of AT&(T's internal costs
assaciated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service Fund
and related programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recavers amounts paid to the
federal government far regulatary costs and telecammunicatians services far the
hearing impaired, and casts associatad with local number portability administration.
These fees are nat taxes or charges that the government requires AT&T to callect
from its customers.

WHITE PAGE DIRECTDRY

To get your free copy of the ATET White Page directory, where available, please
call 844.339.6334 or visit www therealyellowpages.com. Some directories will move
ta a 14+ manth publication. luestiens? Please visit us at att.com or call the tol{ free
number on your bill.

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

ATAT charges you this manthly per line amount to recover its angoing costs
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of local number
partability, a government program that enables custamers to retain their telephone
number when changing service providers, This fee is not a tax or charge that the
gavernment requires AT&T to collect fram its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subjectline "Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless billing todayl

Terms and Conditions

PROVIDER QUESTIONS

You may contact the Public Utlity Commissian of Toxas, Otfice of Customer
Pravacton, P.0. Box 13328, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-612-935-1720 or toll-
frae in Toxas at1-868-762-8477 or by a-mall at customer@puc.atata.beus

if you ballava tha local ar tong distanca taloghana provider on your bill

ara not corract or Hf thore are unautherizad charges on youe bill,

Haaring and spaach impal 5 with taxt tleph ITTY) may
cail 1-512.936-7136. Whan corrasponding by msil, includa your

complaint and copias of the phana bllls.

Ploese conlact ATST ta switch back ta tha provider of your cheice or i
you baligve there ave any unauthorized charges on your bifl, For a complatn
listing of Terms and Condltons, visitus at att.com/sorvicopublication

@ 2008 ATAT (ntallectual Praperty. All rights rassrved.

8852.005,049085 04.07.0000000 NNNNNNNY onrssouzsog. & ©f 104

1



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84.01
Total Applied $84 .01

to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.01
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 84 .01

News You Can Use Summary

« LONG DIST. PROVIOERS

* YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
¢ FEE DESCRIPTIONS

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
See “News You Can Use” for additional information

« |NTERCEPT EXTENSION
« CALLBEFORE YOU 0IG
= WHITE PAGE DIRECTDRY

ATTN: DAVIO (SBELL
5008 BURLESON RD
AUSTIN TX 78744

SENNA HILLS MUD L3I Page 1afZ

Accouat Number 512 263-9209 400 7
Billing Date Dec 29, 2020

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Moathly Service - Dac 29 thru Jap 28

1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B §5.00
Businass Line [Measured Rate]
Caller ID Name Delivery
Catler 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Fees

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge B.20
3 911Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee 15
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.95
8. CostAssessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.01
Taxos
1. Federal .00
8. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Salgs Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Cur records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a company that resalls their services as your primary lecal toll carrier and
thatyou have chosen not ta selecta lang distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with your records.

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its Intescept Extension Service on or after 4/30/2021.
Intarcept Extension Service (also known as intercept Referral Extension Service ar
Number Referral Service, additienal months) extends intercept beyond the free
periad. Customers currently using {ntercept Extensien Service will receive the
service thraugh the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a
standard announcement to inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has been discannected or is no longer in service. Questions, please call us at the
tall free number an your bill.

84.01

Local Sorvices providod by AT&T Arkensas, AT&T Knnsas, ATET Missourl,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon thae sarvica address location.

90 of 104

— i



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges B4.01
Total Applied $84 .01

to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.01
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 84.01

. News You Can Use Summary

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS * INTERCEPT EXTENSION

« YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS + CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
+ FEE DESCRIPTIONS » WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY
* COSTASSESSMENT CHRB

See"News You Can Use" for additional infermation

SENNA HILLS MUD LS Page 10f2
PER AQUA STURCE (NC
5008 BURLESON RD
AUSTIN TX 78744

Account Number 512 263-9211 %46 6
Billing Date Dec 28, 2020

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Manithiy Service - Dac 22 thru Jan 28

1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line (Measurad Rate|
Caller (D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivary
Expanded Local Calling Service
Teuchtone
LUnlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Fees

2 faderal Subseriber Lina Charge 9.20
i 911Fee .50
4. State Cast-Recovery Fee A5
§. Federal Universal Service Fee 2,95
6. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 18.04
Iexes
7. Federal .00
8. Stare and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .15

+ News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

ar a company that resells their services as your primary docal tall carrier and
thatyou have chosen not to selecta long distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with yaur recards.

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its {ntercept Extensian Service on or after 4/30/2021.
Intercept Extension Service {also knawn as |ntercept Referral Extension Service or
Number Referral Service, additianal manths) extends intercept beyond the free
period. Custemers currently using Intercept Extension Service will receive the
service through the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a
standard announcement ta inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has heen disconnected or is no longer in service, Quastions, please call us atthe
tall free number an your bill,

84.01

Local Services provided by ATAT Askansas, AT&T Kanoas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas hasad upon the sarvice address lacation,

91 of 104




AT&T

((©

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustmants ) .00
Balance -00
Current Charges 84.01
Total Applied $84.01

to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.01
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Tatal Current Charges 84.01

News You Can Use Summary

+ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS e |NTERCEPT EXTENSION
* YOUR CUSTOMERRIGHTS = CALLBEFORE YOU DIG

« FEE DESCRIPTIONS « \WHITE PAGE DIRECTORY
+ COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

See "News You Can Use® for additional information

SENNA HILLS MUD Page 1of2

ACCTS PAYABLE 105 Accaunt Number 512402-(142 911 3
1706 CLAYTON LN STE 400W Billing Date  Oec 29, 2020
AUSTIN TX 78723

Wabh Sita=  att.com

Plans and Services

Manpthly Service - Dec 29 28

{. Bus Lacal Catling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Cafler 1D Name Qelivery
Caller {0 Number Dalivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Surchargas and Other Fees

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 0.20
3 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.95
6. Cost Assassment Charge 8.12
Tatal Surcherges and Other Fees 19.09
1. Federal ,00
8. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services
Amaunt Subjsct to Seles Tax; .16

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIOERS

Our recards show that yau have nol selected a primary local toll ar long
distance carrier. Please cantactus if this does not agree with your
recards.

INTERCEPT EXTENSION

AT&T will be eliminating its Intercept Extension Service en ar after 4/30/2021.
Intercept Extension Service {also knawn as Intercept Referral Extensian Service or
Number Referral Sarvice, additional months) extends intercept beyond the frae
periad. Customers currently using Intercept Extension Service will receive the
service through the end date of their paid extension. Intercept service uses a
standard annsuncement to inform callers that the number they attempted to reach
has been discannected or is no longer in service. Questions, please call us at the
toll free number an your bill.

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Infarmation regarding your custamer rights and other helpful information can be
found at the following link: http://www.att com/txcustemerinfa.

84.01

Local Servicos providad by ATET Arkansas, ATRT Kansas, AT&T Missauri,
AT&T Oldahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon tha servics addross location,

92 of 104



SENNA HILLS M,U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
LCRA

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

12/31/2020 Bill 522869-Dec 2020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Water - December 2020

3,895.22

Balance Due
3,805.22

1M1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5697

Payment
3,895.22
3,895.22

3,895.22

(LB10684M18) 8270105

93 of 104



Lower Colorado River Authority

. A Questions for firm raw watar service, call (512) 730-6757
| www.lcra.org Previous Balance $3.576.66

ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(3,576.66)
By/Date Recsived: _()L -1 Gredits / Adjustments $0.00
.
"llll“ll“ll'l"lIl"lllllllll By/Data POSted' A //J/T / Bala“ce Forward :so.oo
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Approved for Payment: a& ’Y Current Charges $3,895.22
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Hand Delivered to; i Account Balance $3,895.22
ATTN: LISA WALD X 7
PO BOX 2445 Mailed By/Date: . ,é{,‘_, / /2
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 GL#: 203 = )Y5Y 39
b 20) = QUHO R vago 23
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (FUA) 00522869 00500969 12/31420 01/30/21
Confract:  800-021-3940
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 404.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Conaumptlon History
Month Use {AF}
Previous Balance $3,576.65 Jan 2020 10.37
Payment - Thank You $(3,576.65) Fab 2020 2.65
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2020 92.43
Raw Water Apr 2020 1275
Monthly Reservation Fee 33.67 $72.50 $2,440.83 "‘I"ay:;’;? 1840
Raw Water - Firm 20.06 $72.50 $1,454.39 un 2121
....................... adne AR S S e S SRR S e e R e Jul 2020 2462
Current Charges $3,896.22 Aug 2020 3555
Account Balance $3,895.22 Sep 2020 28.04
Qct 2020 22.05
Nov 2020 15.67
Dec 2020 20.06
TOTAL 227.80

1 AF = 325,851 gallons
LCRA is offering water conservalion rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and imigalion evaluations. To get more

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Mail: Online: In Person: AGH: Wire:

PO Box 301589 lcra.org/ipaywaterbill | gcal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas

Dallas, TX 76303-1589 (HEB charges a fee) _ABA#111-000-644_ . ABA#021-000-021,__ =

Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not recelved by the due date

--------------- R RSP T SpRpeEREE a E LR R e e e e L L L b bl

Return this portion wilh your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.
Account Customar Statement Data Due Date Account Balance

hl 00522669 00500969 12/31/20 01/30/21 $3,895.22

ENERGY = WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES

SENNA HILLS MUD #14
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

ATTN: LISA WALD Remit To:
ROUND ROGH lI;cC:)R: 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 e} 4

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 2 of 3 00S228L9005009LSR0HId 522y



Gy

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Pravious Balance $3,576.65
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(3,5676.65)
Credits / Adjustents $0.00
Whellrs bl sl Balance Forward S0
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Current Chargos $3,896.22
Ci0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $3,895.22
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 10f3
Service Address: Account Customer Staternent Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 -00500969 12131420 01/30/21
Contract:  800-021-3940
Service From Service to Weter Days Pravious Read Current Read Use (Gal)
11112/20 12/03/20 56506845 21 265822.00 270888.00 5,086,000.00
11/12/20 12/03/20 56620955 21 66766.00 68201.00 1,435,000.00
11/12/20 12/03/20 LOSS-56506 21 265822.00 270688.00 27,863.00
1112120 12/03/20 L.OS5-56520 21 66766.00 88201.00 7,802.50
YIVE IONS
Iglgllé 201589 lOnllne:’ In Parson: ACH: Wire:
0X cra.org/paywalerbill | ggal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (He?s charges a fee) .naA#?n-uno-sm ABA 1321—@0-021 )

Hhalbund el sl b

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

Cf0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Page 1 of 3

Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to peneity charges if payment s not recelved by the due date

Account #09922872675

Retum this portion wilh your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

Account Customer Statement Dato Due Date Account Balance
00522869 00500869 12/31/120 01/30/21 $3,895.22
Remit To:
LCRA

PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

005228L590050096 98T 3Wa 522y




SENNA HILLS M.U.D, / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin
Date Type Reference
12/31/2020 Bill 656265889365
12/31/2020 Bill 205656306301
12/31/2020 Bill 014958620068

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
1,855.96
1,106.23

118.58

Balance Due
1,866.96
1,106.23

118.58

1/20/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5698

Payment
1,855.96
1,106.23

118.58
3,080.77

3,080.77

[LB1064M1B] 8270185

96 of 104



POBO0L~-D03LB75 Loz BRE PRS URO

,““E"!‘}& Page 1012
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 65611 80000
Invoice Number: 656265889365
Bill Print Date Jan 12, 2021
Due Date Jan 29, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $1,730.51
Payment received - Thank you -$1,730.51
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$1,855.96
Current Balance $1,855.96
If Payment Is received after due date, a late fee will be assessad.
(Total Amount Due $1,855.96 )
By/Date Recelved:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliversd t ’1
Mailed Eymap(é‘/ / / P9,
GL#: (100

2l iR Continued On Next Page %
THE GITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. ;

97 of 104



POODOL-0031875

Page20f2

Service Details

@ ELEGTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP: 78733

Meter # 6173198
| Read Date 12/04/2020 01/07/2021  Consumplion |
Read 14022 37017 22995
Reading Difference 22995
Total Gonsumption in KWH 22995
Demand Usage 41.46
o Powaer Factor 0.84
Manth
Days of service 3 Clty of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kw <300kw
:‘;{,’f mf per day 25’7%93 Customer Charge. ..., .. T B AR e AT o « $27.50
Avn. cost per day $54.59 Elactric Delivery 41,48 KW at $4.50 por kW .. ....vvvvvnnrrninnnass $186.57
13 month avg. consumption: 21920.92 Demand Charge 41.46 kKW at $4.19per kW . ..o iieineinnn.. $173.72
Energy Charge 22,995 kWh at $0.02356 per kWh .........covenvenean, $541.76
§ Communlty Banefit Charges . ...........oovi e onn. .. $68.07
Regulatory Charges 41.46 kW at $2.81par kW ....ovvviivinennnnnnn, $116.50
Power Supply Adjustment, Winter 22,995 kWh at $0.03078 perkWh . .. .. $707.79
Power Factor Adjustment Below 80% ...........ccceeienvenninnnns, $34.05
Total Current CHArges . . . .uvvvevvnieeeiiiienneiieeeienneann $1,855.96
Commsrclal Sales Tax
Taxabls AMOUNt . ., .o veen i e i $1,855.96
TOTAL GURRENT CHARGES . ... .. .cvvvvivnrrnnnnnnannnss $1,855.96

Savir Enevgy tos What falters, This season, eajoy extia savings on st Reanosais and
whole-home eaergy upgrades. Find savings al die stors on LED bulbs. smarl povier stips wnd
We, Inio at austinenergy Comgeaips.

98 of 104



Loz BRE PPS URO -

Page10f2

Summary of Service
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address: 10900 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 20511 00000
Invoice Number: 205656306301
Bill Print Date Jan 12, 2021
Due Date Jan 29, 2021 :
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $769.39 )
Payment received - Thank you -$769.39

Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$1,106.23

Current Balance $1,106.23
it Paymant is recelved atter due date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Votal Amount Due $1,106.23)
By/Date Raceived:
By/Date Postad:

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Matled By/Date:

i, (20D

Continued On Next Page %
THE GITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

99 of 104



POODOL=-0D21874

Service Details

Page20r2

Dayz ol servlca k]
ldWh Used 8482
Avg. kWh per day 2495
Avg. cosd per day $32.54

13 month avg. consumption: 5958.23

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10800 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78793
Meter # 6194579
|_Read Date 12/04/2020 01/07/2021  Consumplion |
Read 77640 86122 8482
Reading Difference 8482
Total Consumption In KWH 8482
Demand Usage 45.24
Power Factor 0.79
City of Austin Elgctric - Sscondary Valtage >10kW <300kwW
CUStOmMer ChargB . . ... vt ettt e $27.50
Electric Delivery 45.24 kW at $4.50par kW .....oovvieveevnernanes. $203.58
Demand Charge 45.24 kW at $4.19per kW ... ..coeervnrnnrrennss $189.56
Energy Charge 8,482 KWh at $0.02356 perkWh .. .....ovvvvienrrenn, $199.84
Comraunity. Banefit Charges . . ...... oo oo s v .« $98.11
Regutatory Charges 45.24 KW at $2.81 per kW .....ocovvnvnenininnn, $127.12
Power Supply Adjustrent, Winter 8,482 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh ... ... $261.08
Power Factor Adjustment Balow 80% ... ..oovivivnneneninnnnns veaed $72.44
Total CUITBME ChArGES . .. vv v evveeivnerrneenneereensrnsnenss $1,106.23
Commarcial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNE . . e $1,106.23
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES . .+« o v ovveeveennenvrrnnasnne $1,106.23

and

i i
whole-homi aneigy upgrades. Find siavings : ips and
fane. Info al avstingrergy. con/godips.

100 of 104



POOO0L~0031473 Loz BRE PPS URO

Pagaiol2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMU D

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 01451 00000

Invoice Number: 014958620068

Bill Print Date dJan 12, 2021

Due Date ~Jan 28, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $102.50

Payment received - Thank you -$102.50
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$118.58
Current Balance $118.58

If Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

[Total Amount Due $118.58 )

By/Date Recelved:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment: /
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (2(0)

e 1 bt S s
o el R i Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

101 of 104



PDOO0L-0032873

Service Details

Page2of2

Your Electricity Use (KWH)

Days of service a
KWh Usad 1085
Avg. kWh per day 322
Avp. cost per day $3.49

13 month avg, consumption: 892.23

ELECTRIC SERVIGE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, 2IP: 78733
Meter # 6154639
[ Read Date 12/04/2020 01/07/2021 __ Consumption |

Read 5380 6475 1095
Reading Differsnce 1095
Total Cansumption in KWH 1095
Demand Usage 4.52
Powar Factor 0.87

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kw

CUSIOmMEr CNarge . ..o v e e e e coee. $18.00
Energy Charge 1,005 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh ........... ST oo . $82.58
Community Baneflt Charges . .. ...ooovveeiiiie i vt ieeeinenes $3.25
Regulatory Charges 1,095 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh . ................. $11.05
Pawar Supply Adjustment 1,005 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh (winter)_... ... $33.70
Total Current ChargeS . .. v vvv v vt e ier i iiaet i iiraie e enans $118.68
Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNE . .. oe it e e e e $118.58
TOTAL GURRENT CHARGES .......... vestasururas veesaaae. $118.58

Sive Envigy 1o Whal Batlers. This season. enjoy Gae savings on et theanestals and
wholi-home energy spyrades. Find saviogs at the store on LED Bulls, sman poven suips and
e, (nh l ausHaenRigy.condguiips,

102 of 104




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

TCEQ 1/21/2021
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount
1//2021 Bl P1173-2020 4,485.38 4,485.38

Check Amount

Cash - ABC Bookkeep 2020 Regulatory Assessment AR #89981173/R

5699

Payment
4,485.38
4,485.38

4,485.38

(LB 1064M1B] 6270125

103 of 104



1/21/2021 TCEQ SUNSS

Help >>  Contact Us >>  Logout >>

SUNSS Home

RAF CY 2020 Sign & Submit 14:53

SUNSS3:

—Regulatory Assessment for the Calendar Year 2020

Please review the data to verlfy It Is correct. Then enter your legal name, check the signature statement, and press the Sign and
Submit button to submit your report to TCEQ.

* Indicates a required field

—CCN Information

CCN: P1173
CCN Name: SENNA HILLS MUD

CCN Address: PO Box 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

County: TRAVIS
CCN Phone Number: 512-733-0700
RN: RN102683679
Account Receivable (AR): 89961173

—RAF Information

Assessment Rate: 0.5%
Total Revenues: $897,076.00
Report Exemption Amount: NO
Report Year Length: FULL YEAR

=RAF CY 2020 Assessment Amount—

Total Assessment Amount: $4,485.38

1 certify that I have personally examined and am famillar with the information being submitted in this
regulatory assessmont report and that the submitted information is true, accurata and complete to the best
of my knowledge, I am aware that there are significant penaitles for submitting false Information, By
entering my name befow and pressing the "Sign and Submit"” button, I certify that:

1. I am ALLEN DOUTHITT.

2. I have the autharity to submit this information.

3. I am knowingly and Intentionally submitting the Regulatory Assessment for the Calendar Year 2020.

4. By entering my name below and pressing "Slgn and Subml ", I am executing an electronic slignature
equivalent to my written signature,

Legal Name: Aflen Douthitt o _
This constitutes an alectronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

o T B

Important: It may take several minutes to sign and submit your data. Please do not click the "Sign and Submit” button agalin,
Thank you,

By/Date Recaived: A '7;"/ p
/ L

By/Date Posted: p
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: X/ 39

hitps:/iwww3.tceq.texas.gov/sunssfindex.cfm?fuseaction=ral.rafsignsub 104 of 104 n



Senna Hills Municipsl Utility District WATER 3 INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
14050 Summit Drive Suite 113A
Austin, Texas 78728 '
512-844-1041

_—=  (HINFRAMARK

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
General Managers Report for the Month of
December 2020
Board Meeting: January 29th, 2021

Reviewed By: Jesse L Kennis
Date: 01/20/21



@INFRAMARK

14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1 512 246 0498
F:+1512 716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors

From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: January 29, 2021

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Wastewater Treatment Plant

a) 2.5 MG for the month. 81,000 GPD average, 81% capacity.

b) Ammonia average excursion. Permit is 2.0 mg/L, actual average was 5.79 mg/L. The plant treatment was upset
by a level transducer malfunctioning and disrupting normal SCADA operation.

Re-Use Water System
a) Pio’s repaired a few irrigation spray heads that were leaking near the WWTP road bend.

Distribution System — Billing

a) 4.8 MG purchased for the month.

b) 4.9% water loss for December 2020.

c¢) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.
d) 8 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, no disconnects.
e) 108 new meters replaced as of December 14, 2020.

Collection System
a) Nothing significant to report.

Drainage/Ponds/MS4
b) Nothing significant to report.

Current ltems Requiring Board Approval:

Vendor Amount WO# Budget Amount Description

N/A




INFRAMARK

WATEA & iWIRASTRUCTURE SINVICES

Billing Summary
Description Connections
Dec-19 Dec-20
Residential 412 405
Hydrant - -
Tracking 6 5
No Bill 1 1
Total Number of Accounts Billed 419 411
Consumption
Residential 3,999,000 4,871,000
Hydrant - -
Tracking Amenity Center 34,000 23,000
Total Gallons Consumed 4,033,000 4,894,000
A ge Co

Residential 9,706 12,027
Hydrant - -
Tracking 5,667 4,600
Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 9,625 11,908
Total Billed 64,643 | $ 70,290
Total Aged Receivables 1375 | $ 3,625
Total Receivables 66,018 | $ 73,915

=
ey —
—— =
18050 Summit Drive Suite 1134
Austin, Tecas 76728
512 844 1041

I



12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$80,000 00
$70,000 00
360,000 00
$50,000 00

$40,000 00

$30,000 00
$20,000 00
[
- l I I I I I I | I I I I I I I I I

$0 00
(YR TE) airian Hhitiure Muiisbe QAT ilsere Glitiwm Hitraya Blufsara olurre difioan tihjiork e

W Water Revenue W Wastewater Revenue # Base Revenue




12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

$140,000 00

=
$120,000 00
$100,000 00 —
e =" o——
480,000 00
$60,000.00
$40,000 00
$20,000 00
%
it e 4 Stew 611 o 81 g e
Total Receivable Total 30 Day ™ Total 60 Day = Total go Day = Total 120+
Total Recelvabl Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total go Day Total 120+
[ 66,018.35 | ¢ 451037 | 8 B86.26 | 5 90.69 | $ 33303
* 57,634.55 |8 3,34987 | 8 1gh.yo | % 10.58 | 4 34422
$ Siy4Be 68 | 3 1,301.79 | § 39488 | ¢ 3214 66,42
* 54:989.25 | § 1,36385 | 4555618 12546 | $ B7.04
k3 §9,659.39 | $ 1,51086 | 4797718 16102 | $ 206,41
$ 72,614,056 | 3 3,023.58 | 8 66633 ] 8 2495218 6641
) Bi,634.66 | $ 236395 | $ 23908 | 8 18450 | % 21553 |
$ 99,38273 1 556486 | 3 1,967.41 | 3 13505 | 4 106,41
$ 11843385 | 5 189791 | ¢ 1574751 8 367295 | 8 50.03
s 9524304 | $ Gog7n | s 3,481.75 | 5 94981 | § B174
s 86,425.07 | $ 659841 |8 L7463 )8 3,077.01 | % 868.39 |
% BeBibag | s 232959 |$ 147347 | 8 3,359.46 | ¢ 2,945.40
$ 7ami509 | § wugear s 92947 |8 130659 [ § 3038.53 |
Hoard Consideration to Write Off $0.00
Board Consideration Collections $0.00
Delinquent Letter Mailed 8
Delinquent Tags Hung NJA

Disconnects for Non Payment

N/A




INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASYRUCTURE SERVICES

Requiremenls Min .50

Date CcL2 Mono NH3
Dec-19 3.73 3.78 0.38
Jan-20 3.8 3.65 0.27
Feb-20 3.6 3.3 043
Mar-20 3.36 313 0.30
Apr-20 3.84 3.69 0.20
May-20 3.28 3.21 0.18
Jun-20 3.37 3.31 0.19
Jul-20 2.89 2.64 0.16
Aug-20 3.2 311 0.15
Sep-20 3.14 291 0.15
Oct-20 3.27 3.09 0.16
Nov-20 3.43 312 0.16
Dec-20 3.42 3.562 0.09

C—

—
———

Water Production and Quality =
Senna Hills Municipal Utility Dlstrict
14050 Summit Drive Suite 113A

Austin, Texas 78728

512-844-1041
Water Quality Monitoring
Current Annual CL2 Avg
¥ e Water Quality Monitoring
— T e ———— — ————
0
Dec-19 Feb-20 Apcao.c) o Mno  ——ANBHZO Oct-20 Dec-20



Water Accountability Report

Jg@bfﬁv&?,w.ﬁ\pﬁ\‘,

,f

@‘J‘e’

of

‘,'\

.;*‘"

,e*ed‘

13,000

12,000

2

000

Cad

000

o

000

o

000

‘5

L]

-4,000



Purchased

Running

Month Read Date (1000) Sold (1000) Flushing Gal.s Loss (-)] Accounted For % = Aecounied For
Loss % %

December 18 12/13/18 2,877 2,658 5 (214) 92.6% -5.30% 94.70%
January 19 1/14/19 3,195 2,911 4 (280) 91.2% -5.74% 94.26%
February 19 2/13119 2,636 2,387 4 (245) 90.7% -5.99% 94.01%
March 19 3/14/19 3,197 2,595 4 (598) 81.3% -6.62% 93.38%
April 19 4/15/19 4,741 4,485 3 (583) 94.7% -5.71% 94.29%
May 19 5/16/19 4,367 4,148 4 (215) 95.1% -5.37% 94.63%
June 19 6/17/19 6,006 5,724 4 (278) 95.4% -5.91% 94.09%
July 19 7/16/19 6,699 6,468 6 (225) 96.6% -5.82% 94.18%
August 19 8/15/19 10,503 9,588 6 (909) 91.3% -6.33% 93.67%
September 19 9/16/19 11,723 10,812 4 (907) 92.3% -7.23% 92.77%
October 19 10/15/19 8,547 8,458 5 (84) 99.0% -6.49% 93.51%
November 19 11/14/19 4,508 5,232 13 737 116.3% -5.03% 94.97%
December 19 12/16/19 3,895 4,046 5 155 104.0% -4.43% 95.57%
January 20 1/16/20 3,243 3,318 6 81 102.5% -3.91% 96.09%
February 20 2/17/20 3,153 2,854 2 (297) 90.6% -3.96% 96.04%
March 20 3/17/20 3,498 2,857 3 (637) 81.8% -4.00% 96.00%
April 20 4/16/20 5,001 3,791 5 (1,206) 75.9% -5.32% 94.68%
May 20 5/15/20 6,085 5,765 6 (411) 93.4% -5.46% 94.54%
June 20 6/15/20 8,711 7,082 5 (1,624) 81.4% -7.04% 92.96%
July 20 7/15/20 9,786 8,676 6 (1,103) 88.7% -7.88% 92.12%
August 20 8/17/20 10,954 11,062 6 113 101.0% -8.88% 93.46%
September 20 9/17/20 6,878 7.968 6 1,095 115.9% 0.38% 95.72%
October 20 10/16/20 7,997 6,491 5 (1,510) 81.2% -1.13% 93.77%
November 20 11/16/20 6,863 6,820 4 (39) 99.4% -2.01% 92.96%
December 20 12/17/20 5,190 4,931 3 (256) 95.1% -8.03% 92.77%




=
—

E @ I N FR A M A R K Wastewater Production and Quality B |

L L P T T TR

s A A0

Wy
|

| Wastewater Flows for the Month of December |




Wi Treatment Permit Summary ]

For the Month of December |

PERMIT ACTUAL COMPLIANT? PERCENT

AVG, PERMITTED FLOW 0.1 MGD 0.081 Yes MGD 81%
AVG, PERMITTED BOD 5 ma/L 2 Yes mg/L

AVG, PERMITTED TSS 5 mg/L 1 Yes mg/L

AVG.PERMITTED AMMONIA NH3 2.0 mg/L 579 No mg/L

MIN, Cl2 RESIDUAL POND 1.0 mg/L 127 Yes mg/L

PH (Min} 6.0 Std Units 7.0 Yes Std Units

PH (Max} 9.0 Std Units 7.6 Yes Std Units

Senna Hills MUD Wastewater Flow Historical

Avg Flow
Per wwrp Total
TOTALS Connectlons [Total Effluent Flows| Average o ROW Flows | Pond Flows irrigation
Connectio | Capaclty % Flows
n
E 518,000 51000 a7 A% 272,000 | 2,697,100 365,000
E 270,000 76,000 185 6% 508 600 1,880,000 388,800
4 é??.mﬂ 82,000 200 B2% 88T 400 1,733 000 820,500
4 | 483,000 83,000 202 B3% B74,800 1,867,000 571,400
4 418,000 78,000 180 8% 748,500 1,706,000 454,700
4 422,000 78,000 190 8% 593,700 | 1,641,000 234,500
4 428,000 41,000 197 Bi1%| 417 500 2,420,000 837 300
F S82,000 83,000 202 B3% 267,600 2,030,000 208,000
412 A72,000 82,000 168 312,100
w12 638,000 85,000 206 083 800
412 011,000 60,000 167
412 . 180,000 70,060 170
TOTALS 28,047,000 79,000 182]
12 138,000 69,000 167
12 132,000 71,000 [iF]
12 120,000 60,000 167
12 157,000 72,000 175
12 207 000 71,000 172
12 05,000 61,000 148
12 44,000 65,000 158
12 108,000 76,000 184
12| 005,000 67,000 163
12| 805,000 61,000 148
12 761,000 64,000 155
12] 03,000 74,000 180
24,714,000 88,333 168]
12 ' 262,000 13,000 1T
12 045,000 68,000 1685
12| 353,000 76,000 184
12| 004,000 70,000 170
12 244,000 72,000 175
12 071,000 67,000 183
12 883,000 66,000 60
2 250,000 73,000 i
12 056,000 60,000 &7
12 051,000 665,000 0
12 B58,000 66,000 60
412 2,108,000 88,000 a5
I 25,075,000 5,500 160]

10



INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE GPERATIONS

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION
SAND FILTER SYSTEM

DISTRICT: SENNA

DATE: 12.22.2020

WO#: 2408126

TECH.: CARLOS MIRANDA

Pond Location SEC2
Pond water level DRY
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? YES
Sediment depth in the forbay? N/A
Sediment depth in the sand filter area? N/A
Trash found at site? NO

Is vegetation below 18" in height? YES
Trees or brush found in basin area? NO
Condition of the media? GOOD
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe GOOD
Was sediment found In the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)? NO
Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational N/A
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? YES

COMMENTS

J0PS Hika 2




DISTRICT: SENNA
INFRAMA RK DATE: 12.22.2020
WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS WO#: 2408126
STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: CARLOS MIRANDA
SAND FILTER SYSTEM
Pond Location SEC4
Pond water level DRY
Does the pond drain within 48 hours? YES
|Sediment depth in the forbay? 3
Sediment depth In the sand filter area? NIA
Trash found at site? YES
Is vegetation below 18" in height? YES
Trees or brush found In basin area? NO
Condition of the media? GOOD
Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe NEEDS TRIMMING
Was sediment found in the under draln piping? Remove open clean out tops and check N/A
Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retalning wails, gablan walls, etc.)? NO
Discharge valve open operational N/A
Emergency bypass valve closed and operational NIA
Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment? YES
COMMENTS POND IS IN GOOD CONDITION =

JOPSH 4




